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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ReNew Power Limited

Report on the Audit ofthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial slateme s of ReNew Power Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 3 I March 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Stalement and the
Statement ofChanges in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial slatements, including
a summary ofsignificant accounling policies and other explanalory information.

In our opinion and to the besl of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act. 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India ofthe state ofaffairs oflhe Company as at
3 I March 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are lhose matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our
audit ofthe standalone Ind AS financial slatements for the financial yearended3l March20l9. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial slalements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description ofhow our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matlers.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment

We conducled our audit of the standalone lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs). as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements' section ofour report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with
the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requiremenls that are relevant to our audil of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
Ihese requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone lnd AS financial
statements.
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of the risks of material misslalement of the standalone lnd AS financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis
for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the olher information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materiall)
inconsislent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
thal there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we
have nothing to reporl in this regard.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit mattcr

Related Partv Trapsactions (as described in note 33 ofthe standalone lnd ASfinancial
slalemenls)
We identified the measuremenl.
completeness, presentation and
disclosure ofrelaled party transactions as

a key audit matter due to the high volume
and complexity of business transactions
with related parties during the year ended

3 I March 2019.

Our audil procedures included the following:

o Obtained an understanding of the process that
managemenl has established to identify, account for
and disclose related party transactions.

o Obtained an updated list ofall related parties ofthe
Company and reviewed the general ledger against
this list to ensure completeness oftransactions.

o We read contracts and agreemenls with related
parties to understand the nature oflhe transactions.

. We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewing relevant agreements,
on a sample basis, as parl of our evaluation of the
disclosure.

o Made enquiries of management in order to identifr
if any related party transactions outside the normal
course ofbusiness have taken place.

o We evaluated lhe completeness of the disclosures
through review of statutory information, book and
records and other documents obtained during the
course ofour audit.

Lid
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Responsibilities of Management for thc Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation ofthese standalone lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view ofthe financial position. financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 ofthe Act
read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility
also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate
inlernal financial controls, lhat were operaling effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related lo going
concern and using the going concern basis ofaccounting unless managemenl either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecl a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis ofthese standalone lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe standalone Ind AS financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive ro those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
ovenide of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.
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. Evaluate lhe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained whether a material uncerlainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal conlrol that we identif during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial stalements for the financial
year ended 3 | March 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mafier should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Cenlral
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section ( I I ) of section 143 ofthe Act, based on our audit, we
give in the "Annexure l" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper book of account as rquired by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination ofthose booksl

.'t
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Stalement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Stalement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounl;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with lhe
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis ofl the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 20 | 9

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 I March
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(l) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporling of the
Company with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) ln our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 3l March 2019 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 read
with Schedule V 10 the Act;

(h) With respect to the othff matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I I oflhe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best ofour information and according to the explanatiom given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

lt The Company did not have any long-term contracls including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be tramferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

I .

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

WionNumb

er: 301 003E/E300005

per Amit Chugh
Parlner
Membership Number : 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date:2g May 2019



Annexure I referred to in paragraph I ofour report ofeven date under section 'Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements'

Re: ReNew Power Limited ("the Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanations given by the managemenl the title deeds of immovable
properlies included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name ofthe Company. It has been

explained to us that the title deeds for 82 cases offreehold land have been given as security (mortgage

and charge) againsl the Non-convertible debentures issued and thal original title deeds are kept with
security truslee, Vistara ITCL India Limited and lDBl Trusteeship Services Limited as securily for
the lenders and therefore the same could not be made available to us for our verification and have also
not been independently confirmed by the security trustee/lender. Further, the title deeds of 2 case of
freehold land amounling to Rs. l5 million as at 3l March 2019 for which original litle deed is not
made available to us for verificalion and hence we are unable to comment on the same.

( ii) 'fhe management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. There was no inventory
lying with third parties.

( iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not ganted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability PartneBhips or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section I 89 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence nor commented
upon.

( iv) In our opinion and according to the informalion and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
inveslments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Further, since the Company is an infrastructure company within
the meaning of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013, the provision of section 186 of the
Companies Act,20l3 is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 ofthe Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) ofthe Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cosl records under section 148(l) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and are ofthe opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination ofthe same.

S.R. Barueot & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants



S.R. Beruaor a Co. LLP

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and olher statulory dues applicable to it. The provisions
relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax. service tax, duty of custom, duty of
excise and value added Ia\ are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to
provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise and
value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According Io lhe information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
The provisions relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial instilution, bank or
govemment or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, monies
raised by the company by way of term loans and debentures were applied for the purpose for which
they were raised. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer/ further public
offer.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view oflhe
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the managemenl, we
report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees ofthe
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

( xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions ofsection 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

( xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xii) ofthe
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

( xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and I 88 of companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to lhe financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has nol made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements
under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and. not commented upon.

Chartered Accountants
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
enlered into any non-cash transactions wilh directors or persons connected with him as referred lo in
section 192 ofCompanies Act,20l3.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Charlered Accountants
ICAI R Number: 30 I 003E/E300005

per Amit Chugh
Partner
Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2019
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of
ReNew Power Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) ofSub-section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ReNew Power Limited ('the
Company") as of 3 I March 2019 in conjunction wilh our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal conlrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale
intemal financial conlrols lhat were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor's responsibilig

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statemenls based on our audit. We conducled our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( l0) of
the Companies Act, 201 3, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporling wilh reference
to these Ind AS financial stalements was established and mainlained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respecls.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial slatements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks
of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the intemal financial conlrols system over financial reporting with reference
Io these Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for exlernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
thal ( I ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and direclors of the company; and (l)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Iimely deleclion of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition oflhe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these lnd AS financial slalements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override ofcontrols. material misstatements due lo error or fraud may occur and not be daected. Also,
projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Ind AS financial stalemenls to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting wilh reference to these lnd AS financial stalements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thal lhe degee of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal
financial conlrols over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial stalements were
operating effectively as at 3l March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountanls
ICAI rm Registration Number: 3010038i8300005

per Amitthugh
Partner
Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 20 l9
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As per our repon ofelen date

(a)

(.) + (b)

5l 861

(t) (0)

(b)

55 It6t

30

30

0.14

0.14

2.54

2.49

3.1

For S.R" Brdiboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Regislralioo No.: 3010039E300005

For rtrd otr t€t.lfofO. Bo.rd of Directorr of
Rer_ew Power Limired (formerly knowtr .s ReNew Power priv.te

Limited .d R€New Po*er ventrres Priv.te Limited)

per Amit Chugh

Membership No.: 505224

Place: Gurugram

Dat€: :9 May l0l9

I4^Ar
Su'l!,rtrt Sirh
(Chairman ard Managing Direcror)
DIN- 00972012

Place Curugram

Date:29May2019

DIN- 00024262

Place: Gurugam

(lndependent

Date: 29 Itla) l0l9

..\

Rari Seth
(Chiel Financial Oticer)

Place: Gurugram

Dare:29May2019

a-

(Company Secrelary)

Membership No.i F6508

Place: Gurugam
Dat€: 29 May 2019

E
E
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ReNew Power Limitcd (formerly known .s ReN€* Power Privrte l,imited rnd ReNew Power Ventur$ Privrte Limited)
St.tementof C.sh Flons forthe yerre6ded3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless o(he$ise stai.d)

C.sh flow fmm opcrrdrg .cdrides
ProfiU(loss) h.forc rrr
Adjustm.nts for:

Depreciation and amonisalion cxpcnse

Operatio. atrd maitrterlance

Share bas€d paymcats

Int€rEsl income

lrss in sale ofproperty, plant & equipmcnt

Fair valu€ gaio on linancial instrumcnts al fair tlalue thrcogh profit or loss

Unamonised ancillary bonowing co$ wrirer olT

Op.r.itng prorlt b.fori world!8 crpltrl chrn8.!

MoveDert in workirg crpitrl
( Increase)/decr€ase in rrade r€ceivables
(Incr€ase)/decr€as€ in invenrories
(Increase)/decrease an other curenl asse6
(Increase)/decrease h other current financaal asse6
(lncrease/decrqse in prepalmenrs

(lncrease/decrease in other noo-curreot fimncial assets

(lncreas€)/decrease in other non.curent assets

Increasd(decrease) in olher cunenr liabilities
Increasrf (decrease) in lrade payables

Increasel(d€crease) in olher current fi nancial liabilities
Increase-/(decrease) in provisions

CIsh gercrrtd frcm op.rrtiotrs
Direct ta,\es paid (net ofrefunds)
Net c$h gercr.ted fm[V (used h) operrtlng rctlvltle!

Proceeds from sale ofprop€(y, plant and equipment

Net (lnvestments)/Redemplion ofbank dcposits having residual maturity more than 3 mooths
[,oan given to related parties

lran repaid by related panies

Invesuneot io fellow subsidiaries

Sharc application money Fraid and due for refund

l,oatr to subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative prcference shares

Share application money r€tund€d by subsidiaries

Interest rcceived

Net (lnvestmeno/redemplioo in Mutual funds

Net crsh u.cd ln lnv$tlng acdrltLs

Crrt tlow from fltrucirg rcdvities
Proceeds from issue ofequity shares (including prcmium) (net ofsharc issue exp€nses)
Proceeds from longlerm bonowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Proceeds fiom shorr-lerm borrowings
Replmenl of shon-term bonowings
Inlerest paid

N.t c.!h getrented fmllr lhucirg lcrivtdar

CompoDcnts ofcrsh rtrd cash equivrlatrts
Cash ard cheques on hand
Balances wirh banks:

- On current accounts
- On deposil accouols with original maturity of less than 3 months
Tot.l c.sh ud crsh equivrletrtr ([ote 13)

lor the ) ear €nded
3l Nlrrch 2019

lor lhr )car rnd'jd
3l llrrch 201lt

(43-1)

721

27

277
(3,196)

3

5,620
(50)

6

9J7

669

145

421
(r,728)

l5
2,629
(104)

46
2,911

1342')
(l)

(62)
(l,l l8)

45

934
1

213

(2t)
1,210

94

1,010

40
(545)
(el )
(3e)

2

(287)

(55)
(2)

(32)
4,053

(350)
2,110
(r re)

CIih flow from itrvesting rc(vities
Purchas€ ofproperty, planr and equipmenl including capital work in progress, capital creditors and capilal advances

17.122)

2,01r

(2,855)

(980)

(65,659)

49,104
(5,671)

(8s)

,440

,056

5

(1,395)

(33,617)

19,519

(13,97r )

122,902)
I,29t)

687

(852)

l2t,2t7l (s4Jl r )

599

5,459
(2,040)

49,666

(25,314)
(4,984)

,3326

(1,187)

44,455

(7r4s)

264
l6

I,462
5

2t0 1,467

16,066

2E,2t6
(33)

t9,575
(r6,959)
(2,480)

l,{67 9,-11l

---___________-- _=______uq

0

? C)

*

\1
o
(i :l

l(et (decre.se) / incre.re in c.sh rtrd crsh equivrl€trts
Crsb rDd cash equivrlerts tt thr b€gitrtriBg ofthe )e.r
C.sh.nd crsh equiv.lerts.t th€ etrd o,the ye.r

1,703



ReNe* Power Limited (formerl!_ knol{n as ReNew Power Private Limiled and ReNew Poner Ventures Pri\rte Limited)
Statement of Cash Flo$s for the yerr ended JI NIarch 2019
(Amounrs in INR millions, unless otheruise stared)

Ch3 in liabilitici aris from financ activitics

Particulars
Opening balrnce
as at 1April2018

Cash flows (net) Other changcs" Closing balance as al
ll Mffch 2019

Long-term bonowings (including current maturiti€s and net ofancilliary
borrowings cost incuned)

Short-term borrowings

42,021

7,618

3,419

24,29t

(70) 45,376

31,909
Total liebilities from financing activities 49,645 27,710 (70) 17,285

Particulars Opetrhg balatrce
rs at I April2017 Crsh flows (net) Other changes*

Closing bnlarce as at
3l March 2018

t ng-term borrowings (including cunenr maturities and net ofancilliary
bonowings cosl incurred)

Shod-tenn bonowings

13,738

5,002 2,616

36 42,027

7,618
Total lirbilities from finrncing rctitities 18,710 30,869 36 49,615
t other changes includes adjustmenl of ancillary bonowing cost.

Summary of significant a€couDtirg policies 3. I

Notes:

1. The cash flow stalement has been prepared under the indirect melhod as set our in the Ind AS 7 "StatemeDr ofcash Flows"

The accompanlng notes are an integral part ofthe financial slatem€nts

As per our repon of ev€n date

For end on behalfofthe Board of Directors of
ReNew Power Limited (form€rly hown Ns ReNew Power Private Limited

atrd ReNew Power Ventures Pdva(e Limited)For S,R. Betliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Regislration No.: 101003E,8300005

Chanered Accountants

,".^__t$y\.
Membersbip No.: 505224

Place: Gurugam
Date: 29 May 2019

AAr'
SumlD(sinha
(Chairman and Managins Director) (Independent

DIN- 009720 I 2

Place: Curusram
Date: 29 May 2019

DIN- 00024262

Place: Gurugram

Date 29 May 2019

_$(,
i: i

!
(:. &

R.vi Seth
(Chief Financial Ofi cer)

Place: Curugram

Date,29May2019

Ashish Jsitr
(Company Se.retary)

Membership No.: F6508

Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 May 2019
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ReNew Pow€r Limited (formcrly klown as ReNew Power Private Limited rDd ReNe* Power Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Finincirl Ststem€nts for the ye.r ended 3l Msrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

I Gercr.l inforE tion
ReNew Power Limited ('the Company') is a public limited company domiciled in India. The Company was coDvened inlo a public limiled company with
effect f.om l 7 April 2018 and consequen y the name ofthe company has changed from ReNe* Pow6 Private Limited to ReNew Power Limited.

The regislered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - U Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out

business activities relating to generation of power through non-conventional aod renewable anergy sources.

The Financial Statemenls of lhe Company were aulhorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 29 May 2019

2 B.stu of prep.rrtion
The Company pEpared its Finrncial Statern€nts as per hd AS prescriH under Section lJl of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian

Accou[ting Standards) Rul€s, 2015, as amelded.

The Financial Statemeols have been pr€pared using prese[tation and disclosure requirerneflls of lhe Schedule m ofcompanies Act, 2013.

The Financial Starements have beeo paepared on a historical cosl basis, except for the following asses and liabilities which have been measured at fair
value:

- Derivative financial instruments
- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

3.1 Summsry of Signiticant Accounting Policies

r) Use of Estimrt€s
The preparation ofFinancial Statemmls in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make judgmens, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amoutrts of revmuesr expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities, at the end offte reponing period. Allhougi
these estimates are based on the Management's b€st knowledge of cuneflt evmts and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the oulcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amoults of assets or liabilities in future periods.

b) Current versus Dor-current clrs3ilication
The Company presmts assets and liabilities in tle balance sheet based on currm/ non-cufient classification.

An asset is tseated as cunent when it is:
. Expected to be realised or intended to sold or coosumed in normal op€rating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading
. Expected to be realised within twelve montls afle. the reporting period, or

' Cash or cash equiyalents unless restticted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the repoding period

All other asses are classified as non-curmt

A liability is treated as curent when it is:
. Expected !o be settled in nomal opoating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Due to be settled within twelve months after lhe rcportirg period, or
'Thereisnounconditionalright!odeferlhesetdemertoflheliabilityforatleasttwelvemonthsaftertherEortitrgperiod
Allother labilities are classified as non-currml.

Deferred lax assets/liabilities are classified as nonrurent assets,4iabililies.

The opeatinS cycle is the ime betweeo the acquisition of &ssets for processitrg and their realisatior/set{ement ill cash and cash equivaletrts. fie
company has idefltified twelve montts as fteir oper':ating cycle for classification of their cunent assets and liabilities.

(
+
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ReNew Power Limited (formerly knorfn as ReNerr Power Privrte Limited and ReNew Power Ventures Prilrte Limitcd)
Notes to Fin.rcisl Stetements for the ye.r ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

c) Fair value measuremeDt
The Company measures financial instrumenls, such as, derivalives at fair value al each balance sheet date.

Fair value is lhe price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a liability io an orderly fatrsaction between market panicipants at the
h€asurement date. The fair value measuremenl is based on the presumption lhal the transaction to sell the asset or tmnsfer lhe liabiliry takes place either:

. In the principal marker Ior the asset or liabiliry, or

. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset oa liability

The principal or the most advantagmus markel must be accessible by the Company

The fair value ofan asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions lhat market padcipanb would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
that market panicipanls act in lheir economic besl interesl. The fair value measuremenl ofa non-financial assel takes inlo account a markel panicipant's
ability to Senerate economic benefits by using lhe assel in ils highest and best use or by selling it to another market panicipant thal would use the asset in
its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circurnstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use ofrelevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assels and liabilities for which fsir value is measurcd in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremenl as a whole:
. I-€vel I Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assels or liabilities

' l,evel 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigrificant to the fair value measuremmt is directly or indirectly observable

'L€vel3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest levelinput that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has delermined classes of assets and liabilities on lhe basis of the nature, chamcteristics and risk
ofthe assel or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy. (Refer Note lE and 39).

Al each rePoning date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets atrd liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in lhe Financial Statements on a recurring basis, lhe CoDpany determiDes whether tmnsfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorisation (based on lhe lowest level itrput that is sigtificant to the fair value measuremenl as a whole)
at the eod of each re?orting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fa value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevaDt notes as
following:
. Disclosures for significant estmates atld assumptions (Refer Note 4 I )
. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Nole 19)
' Financial instrumenl! (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refe. Nole 3g)

(i
d
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ReNew Po$cr Limited (formerly knoryn ss ReNew Power Private Limited rDd ReNew Porver Ventures Privatc Limited)
Notes to Finencial Strtements for the yerr erded 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Trrde rcceivables
A receivable represents the Company's righl to an amount ofconsideration that is unconditioDal (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment
o[ the consideration is due) Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (r) Financial instruments initial recognition and subsequenl
measurement.

d) Revenue recognition
Revenue from contnct! with customeru
Revenue from contractJ with customers is recognised when confol ofthe goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or servic€s. The Company has generally concluded that il is the

principal in its revmue arrangernmts, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Sale of Power

Income fiom supply of power is recogdzed on the supply of units generated fiom the planl to lhe gid, as per the terms of the Power Purchase
AFeements ("PPA') enlered into wilh lhe customers.

The Compsny considers whether there are other prcmises in (he conb-act that are separate performance obligations !o which a portion of the traNaction
price ne€ds lo be allocaled. In determiDhg the t'ansaction price for the sale of power, the Company considets the effecls of variable comideration and
consideration payable to the customer (if any).

I nc o me Ir o nt se n ic e s ( m d no ge fi ant c o,t s ults n cy)

Revenue from projects malag€meDy'technical corsultancy are recognised as per lhe terms ofagreemenl on the basis of services rendered.

(i) V.rirble consider.tion
If the consideration in a conract includes a variable amouot, the Company estimarcs the amount of considemtion to which it will be entitl€d in exchange
for transferring the goods or service to lhe customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contmct inception and constrained until it is highly
probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occu! when the sssociated uncertainty with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Reb.tes
ln some PPAS, the Company provide r€bates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. Rebates are offset against amounts payable by the
cuslomers. To estimate the variable consideratioD for the expected future .ebate, lhe Comp.Dy .pplies the most likely method.

(ii) Considcr.tion p.yrble to custoDers
In some PPAS, Company has to pay consideration lo cllstomers. Consideration payable to custome$ itre offset against the revenue recognised as and
when sale of power occurs.

lncome lrom compenmtion lor loss of rev.nue
Income from compmsation for loss of revenue is recognised after cglainty of receipt of lhe same is established.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right of the Company to receive dividend is eslablished by the reporting date

(iii) Coltrrct brhllces
contrrct assels

A contract asset is the righl to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferr€d to tie customer. Ifthe Company performs by tr.ansferring goods
or services to a customet before the customer pays consideration or tlefore payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed considerarion rhat
is conditional.

Contr.ct Li.bilities
A consact liability is the obligation !o tmrtfer goods or setvices to a cusl,omer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amounl of
consideratio[ is due) from tbe customer. If a customer pays corBideration b€fore the Company traNfers gmds or services to the customer, a conu-act
liability is r€cog sed when the payment is m.de or lhe payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revmue when the
Company perfo[hs under the confact.

\\
c
q,

*

Incofie lrom goyetnn en, grants
Refer note (g) for accounting policy.
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e) Foreign curreocies
The Company Financial Stalemmts are presented in Indian rupees (lNR), which is also the functional cunmcy and the curency oflhe primary economic
environment in which lhe Company opemte.

Exchange differences arising on settlemmt or lranslalion of monetary items arc recognised in profit or loss with the exception of the following:
- Exchange differences arising on donetary iterns that are designated as part ofthe hedge of6e Company's net investrnent of a foreigfl operation. These
ar€ recogniEed in OCI until lhe net investrneflt is disposed of, al which time, (he cumulative amounl is r€classified to profil or loss.
- Tax charges and credib attributable to exchange diffemces on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI.

0 Trxes
Cuaaen, itco,na lax
Cunent income tax assets and liabilities are m€asured at the amoult expected to be recover€d from or paid to lhe taxation authorities. The lax mtes and
tax laws used lo compute the amouDt are those that arc enacted or substa ively enacted, at lhe reponing date in India. Cunent income tax relating to
items recognised outside profit oa loss is recognised outside paofit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax retums wilh respecl to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions wheae appropriate. Cunent ircome lax assels and liabilities are offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to sel off these-

D.l. ed Ta-t
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on tempomry differences belween the tax bases ofassets and liabilities and their carryhg amounts fo,
financial reporting puryoses at the reponing date. Defened t&\ liabilities are recog sed for all laxable temporary differenc€s.

Deferred tax liabilities are recogtris€d for all taxable ternporary differences, except:

- when the deffied tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an assel or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the lime ofthe transaction, aff€cts neither the accounting profil nor taxable profit or loss.

_ In respect ofhxable temporary differences associated with invesunenls itr subsidialies, associates and interests injoint vmtures, when the timing ofthe
reversal of the tempomry differences can be controll€d and il is pmbable that the temporary dillerences will oot reveEe in the foreseeable future.

Defen€d tax assets are recogrised for all deductible ternporary differences, lhe carry forwaad ofuoused tax credits and any unused tax losses. DefeEed
ta-x assels are recognised to rhe extent thal it is p.obable (hal uxable profir will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be uitised. The carrying amount ofdefened tax assets is reviewed at each reponing date
and reduced to the extmt that il is no longer probable thal sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow sll or pafl of the defened tax asset to be
ulilised Unrecognised defened tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable thal future
taxable pmfits will allow the defened lax asset to be recovered.

ReNew Power Limited (formerly known rs ReNew Poner Privrte Limited rnd ReNew Power Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Finrncirl Strtements for the yerr eDded 3l M.rch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

ln situations where company is entided io a tax holiday under the lncome-lax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no defered tax (asset or liability) is recognized
in respect of ternporary differences which reverse during lhe lax holiday period. Defened taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after
the trx holiday period are recognized in the year in which the tempomry differeoces orighate. However, the company restrict the recognition ofdefened
tax assels to the exlmt that it has become reasonably cenain thst sufficieflt futurc taxable income will be available against which such defered tax assets
can be rcalized.

Defened tax assels and liabilities are rneasurcd at the tax rates that are expected to apply in lhe y€ar when the assel is realised or lhe liability is settled,
based on lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively macted at the reponing date.

4,

Trqnsactions ond balorces
Transactions in foreign currenci€s are initially recorded by the company at lheir frmctional cwrency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities demmimted in foreign currencies arc translated at lhe firDctional cureocy spot mles of exchange at the repo ng dale.

.J'r'/ e
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ReNc* Po*er Limited (formGrly known rs ReNew Power Private Limitcd rnd RcNew Power Ventures Privrt€ Limited)
Notes to Finsncisl St tements for the y€ar ended 3l Mrrch 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Defened tax relating to items recognised oulside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Defered tax iterns are

recognised in conelation to the underlying transaction either h OCI or direcdy in equify-

Defened tax assels aDd defened tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exisls to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and

the defened taxes relate to the same taxable mtity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Ta-u

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives fulure economic benefits in the form of adjustmmt to firture income

tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay Dormal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as

an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefil associated with it will flow to the Company.

g) Governdeot grrnts
Governmenl gmnts ar€ recognized where there is reasonable assumnce that the grant will be received and all attached conditioDs will be compiled with.
When the granl related to an expense item, it is recognized as ircome on a systematic basis over lhe periods lhal the related costs, for which it is intended

lo compeosate, are expensed. When the grant relaled to an asse! it is recoSnized 8s income in equal amounts over the expected useful life ofthe related

assel.

wlen $e company receive gBnls ofnon-monehry assels, the asset and the grant are recorded at fat value amounls and released to profit or loss over the
expected useful life in a pattem ofconsumption of the benefit ofthe underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments.

Generation brsed lDcentive :

Cmeration based incmtive is recognized on the basis of supply of utrits geierated by the Company to the state electricity board from lhe eligible project
in accordance with tbe scbeme of$e "Ceoeration Based Incentive (GBl) for Crid inleractive Whd Power Projects"

h) Inventoric3
Inventories are valued at the lowe, ofcosl atld net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each prcduct to its present locatiotr and condition are accounled for as follows:
Consumables and spares: cost includes cost ofpurchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inve ories to (heir presmt location and condition. Cost is
determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated sellilg price in the ordinary couse ofbusiness, l€ss estimated costs ofcompletion .nd the estimated cosls necessary
to make the sale.

i) Property, plf,rt.rd cquipmetrt
Capital work-in-progress, plant and equipment is slated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulaled impairment losses, if any. Such cosl
includes the cost of replacing pan of the planl and equipment iI the recognition crileria are met. Wlm significaDt pans of plant and equipmenl are
required to be replaced at htervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspeation is
performed, its cosl is recognised in the carrying amoult of the planl and equipmmt ss a replacerDent if lhe recognition criteria are satisfied. All olher
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incuned.

Subsequent Cotts
The cost of rePlacing a part ofan item ofpmperty, plar( ard equipment is r€cognised io lhe carryitrg amouht ofthe item of pmperty, plant and equipment,
if il is probable that the future economic benefits emMied within the part will flow to the Company ard its cosl can be measured reliably with the
carrying arnount of the replaced pan getting derBcognised. The cost for day-to-day sen'icing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in Slatemcnl
ofProfit and t ss as and when incurred.
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The company presents gmnts related to an expense item as other income in the Statement of Profit and Irss. Thus, Ceneration based incentive and Sale of
emission .eduction cenificates have been recognised as odrcr income.
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R€New Power Limited (formerly known ss ReNew Poner Privrte Limited.nd ReNew Po*er Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Financirl Stateme[ts for the yerr ended 3l Msrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless olherwise stated)

De.ecogdition
An itern of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic bmefits
are expected from ils use or disposal. Ary gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between lhe nel disposal
proceeds and lhe carrying amount of the assel) is included in the income statemeDt whm the asset is derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition ofPPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounl ofthe assel

and are recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss whm the asset is derecognized.

j) hhrgiblc rssets
Intangible assets acquired sepamlely are measured in initial recognition at cost. Following ioitial recognition, intangible assets are caried at cost less any
accumulated amonization and accumulated impairment losses.

The usefxl lives of intangible assets are assessed a.s either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets wilh fiDite lives are amortized over lhe ureful life and assessed for impainn€nt wh€never lhere is an indicstion that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amoni2ation period atrd lhe amonization method for 8r intangible asset with finite life are reviewed at least st the end of each

reponing period.

Customer .elated intangibles are capitalized if fiey meet the del'initions of an intangible asser ard the recognition criteria are satisfied. Cusromer-related
intangibl€s acquired as part of a business combinatio.l are valued al fair value and those acquired separately are measurcd at cost. Such inlangibles are
amonized over the remaining useful life of the customfi relationships or $e period of the contractual 8rangements.

k) Deprecirtionhmorti"rtion of prop€rty, plaEt .nd equipmert
DepreciatioD is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows

Categor! Life
Plant and equipment (solarrooftop projects)* 25 of power purchase agrcement, whichever is less ( I 5-25 years)
Plant and equipment (wind powerprojects)' tE-25

Plant and equipment (others) 5-18

Oflice equipment 5

Fumiture and fixture t0
Computers 3

Compuler servers 6
Computer softwares l-6
Leasehold improvemenls Over the period oflease (5 yeals)

* Based on an extemal technical assessment, the managemenl believes thal the useful lives rs given above and residual value of 0olo, best represents the
period over which managemmt expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life ofplant and equipment is different from the useful life as
prescriH under Part C ofSchedule tr ofCompades Act, 2011.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipmenl are reviewed al each financial yesr end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

l) Borrowitrg costs

Borrowing cosls directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of all asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its iotmded use or sale. Borowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payabte on redemption and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing offulds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extenl regarded as an adjustment to the boftowing
cosls). The bonowing costs are amortised basis the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term ofthe loan. The EIR amortisarion is recognised
under finance costs in the statement of Profit or [rss. The amount amonized for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of
capitalization oflhe qualifying asses is added to cost ofthe qualirying assets.
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ReNe* Power Limited (formerly known rs ReNew Po*er P let€ Limited rnd ReNew Power Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Financirl Stateme nts for the yer r endcd 3 I l!, arch 20 l9
(Amounls in INR millt)ns, unless otherwise slaled)

m) Lerscs
As a le$ee
Operating lease paymenls 8ie recognis€d as aD expeilse io the statement ofprofit and loss oo a stsaight-lhe basis over lhe lease term

The daermination of whether an arangemenl is (or cootains) a lease is based on the substance of lhe arangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangernent is depetrdenl on lhe use of a specific asset or assets and the armngeftenl conve)E a

right to use the asset or assets, even if lhal righl is not explicitly specified in an arangement.

tr) lmprirment of non-fi[rDcirl assets

The company assess, at each reponing dale, whether there is an indicalion thal an asset may be impated. If any indication exists, or whm annual

impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimate the assel's recoverable amount. An assels recovemble amount is the higher of an

asset's or cash-genemting units (CGU) fair value less costs ofdisposal and its value in use. Recove.able amount is detemined for an individual assel,

unless the asset does not genemle cash inllows thal are largely independmt of those from other assels or Sroup of assets. When the carrying amount of an

asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assel is considered impaired and is written down to its r€coverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted lo their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessmcnts of the time value of moncy and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cosls ofdisposal, r€rmt markct transactions arc
taken into account. If no such tmnsactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is us€d. These calculations are corrobomted by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company's
CGUS to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgels and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a

long-term gro*th rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered
by the most recent budgels/forecasls, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining grcwth rate for subsequent
yeaN, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this gro$,th rate does nol exceed the long-term avemge growlh mte for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which the enliry operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairmml losses ofcontinuing opemtions, including impairment on invenlories, are recognised in lhe statement ofprofit and loss

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reponing date to dderDine whelher lhere is an indication that previously recoglised
impairmmt losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such hdication exists, the company estimates the asset's or CGU'S recoverable amounl. A
previously recog sed impairment loss is rcversed only if there ha! befl a change ill the assumptions used to determine lhe assel's recoverable amount
since the Isst impairment loss was recogrised. The reversal is limited so lhat the carrying of the asset do€s nol exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
lhe carrying amount that would have been detennined, net of deprcciation, had Do iDpairment loss been recognised for lhe asset in prior yeam. Such
reversal is recognised in the Stalement of Profit oa [,oss unless fte assel is caried at a revalued amoutrt, in which case, the revesal is treated as an
increase in revaluation.
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ReNew Power Limited (formerly known at R€NGW Power Priv.te Limited rnd ReNe* Porver Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Finrncirl St.tements for the year elded 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless olherwise stated)

o) Sh.re brsed p.yments
Company provides additional benefils to cenain membeE of smior managemeDt aDd employees of the Company ard a subsidiary in the form of share-

based paymms, whereby employees render sedices as consideotion for equity instrurnents (equity-settled transactions).

Equity-setded E.nsrctions
The cosl ofequity-seltled transactions is determined by the fair value at fte date when lhe grant is made using atr appropriale valualion model.

The cost is recognized, logether with a conesponding increase in share-based paymenl reserve iD equity, over the period in which the performance and/or
service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expenses. The cumulative expense recog zed for equity-settled transactions al each reponing date
until the vesting date reflecls lhe extenl to which tlre vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the numbeG of equity inslrummts that
will ultimately vest. The statemml of profit and loss expense or credil for a period represents the movemenl in cumulative expense recognized as at the
beginning and end ofthat period and is recognized in employee benefit expense.

Service and non-markel performance conditions are nol taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood ofthe
conditions being met is assessed as pan of the Company's best estimale of the number of equity instrumenls lhat will ultimately vest. Markel perlormance
conditions are reflected within the grant dale fair value. Any other condition attached to an award, but without associated service requlrement, arc
considered to be non-vesling condilions. Non'vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an ilunediate expensing of an
award unless there are also service and./or performance conditions.

No expense is recognized for awards that do nol ultimately vest because ofnon-market performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Wlere
awards include a market or non-market condition, the transaction are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condilion is
saiisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service condition are satisfied.

Share based pa)'ment cost, to the extent pertaining to the employees of subsidiary, is rcduced from employee benefit expenses of the Company and is
considered as deemed investmenl in the form ofcapital contribution in the subsidiary.

p) Retirement rnd othcr employee berclits
Relirernent benefit in the form ofpmvidenl fuod is a defined contribution scherne. The Company has tro obligation, olher rhan the conliibution payable to
the Providen( fund. The compaly recognize contribution payable !o lhe providetrt fund scheme as an expeffe, when an employee renders the related
service.

Accumulaled leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is tealed as shon lerm employee benefit. The company measures the
expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a resull of t[e unused eltitletued that has accumulaled al lhe reponing
dale.

The Company treats lhe accumulated leave expecled to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long tem compmsald absences are determined on the ba5is ofactuarial valuatioD at each year-end carried out using the projected unir
cost method. Remeasuremmts comprising ofactuarial gain and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a coresponding debit or credit to profil or
loss in the period in which lhey o:cur. The Company presents the leave as current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent is does nol have an
unconditional righl to defer its settletent for 12 months after the reporting date. where Company has unconditional legal and contraclual righl to defer
the setllemenl for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presenled as non-cunant liability.
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The Company opetales a defined benefit plan in India, viz., gratuity. The cost of providhg bercfit under this platr is determined on rhe basis of actuarial
valuation at each year-end carried out using the projected unit cosl melhod.

Remeasurernents comprising of actuatial Sain and losses, the effect ollhe asset ceiliDg, excluding amount recognized in the oet interesl on fte defined
benefit liability ard fie retum on plan assets (excluding amounts irrcluded in net interest on the nel defined benefil liability), are recognized in fie balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to relained eamings lhrough OCI in lhe period itr which they occur. Re easuremenls are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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Pas( service cosls are recognised in Statement ofProfit or Loss on the earlier of:
- The datc of the plan ammdment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discounl rate to fte net delined benefit Iiability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the
net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

- Service costs comprising current sewice costs, pasl-service costs, gains alld losses oo curtailments and non-routine settlernentsj and
- Net interest expense or income

q) Provision.
Provisions are recognised wheD the coDpaDy has a prese[t obligation (legal or coostructive) as a result ofa pasl event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources emMying economic be[efits willbe required to settle lhe obligatiotr atrd a reliable estimale can be made o[ the amount ofthe obligation. Whm
the company expecls some or all ofa provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insumnce contract, the reimbuIsement is recognised as a sepamle
asset, but only *hen lhe reimburseme is virtually cenain. The expense relatitrg to a provision is presented in lhe Stalement of Profit atrd Irss net of any
reimbunement.

If the eflect ofthe time value of money is material, provisions are discounled using a curent pre-tax mte that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific
to lhe liabilily. wlen discounting is used, the increase in the prcvision due to the passage of time is recognised 6s a finance cosl.

r) FhrDcirliDstrumcnts
A financial instflment is any contmct that gives rise to a financial asset of one e ity atrd a fmarcial liability or equity instrument of another entity

S ubseq ue nl measurement
For purposes of subsequent measure$ent, fmatrcial assels are classified in four categories

Dcbt instrumelts at rmortised cost
A 'debl instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if bolh the following conditions arc met:
a) The asset is held wifiin a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collectitrg cootractual cssh flows, snd
b) Contractual leflns of the asset give rise on sp€cified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (Sppl) on the principal
amount oulslandilg.

ReNew Power Limited (formerly known.s ReNew Porrer Privrte Limited and ReNeli Power Yentures Private Limit€d)
Notes to Finrncirl St tements for the ycer ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounl\ in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

After initial measutement, such financial assets are subsequenlly measured at amortised cost using the eflective interest rale (EIR) method. Amortised
cosl is calculat€d by taking itrto accounl any discount or premium on acquisition aDd fe€s or costs that are an integml part of the EIR. The EIR
amorlisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profil or loss.

D€bt instruments rt fair vxlue through other aomprehettsive income (FVTOCI)
A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI ifboth of$e following crileria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows zmd selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset's contractual cash flows ref,resent SPPI.

Debt instrumenls included within $e Fvrocl calegory are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fat value movemenrs are
recognized in the other compreheNive ircome (oCI). However, the compatry recogtriz€s interest income, impairmert losses & revesals atrd foreign
exchange gain or loss in the P&L. on derecognition of the assel, cumulative gaitr or loss previously recog,ised in ocl is reclassified fmm the equity io
Statemenl of P&L. Inlerest eamed whilst holding FVTOCI debl instrumeDt is r@ort€d as inleresr ircome using the EIR method.
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Iaitialrecogaitionand easurcDtent

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assels not recorded at fair value through profi( or loss, transaclion
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assel. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) arc recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date thal the Company commits
lo purchase or sell the asset.



ReNew Power Limited (formerly knoron as ReNcrry Powcr Privatc Limited rDd ReNew Power Vetrtures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Finxnciil Strtements for thc ycrr ctldcd 3l Mrr.h 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise staled)

ln addition, rhe company may elecl to designate a debt instrument, \ 
'hich otherwise Deets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However,

such election is allow€d only ifdoing so rcduces or eliminales a measurernmt or recognition inconsistency (ref6red to as 'accounting mismatch'). The
companv has nol desigtraled anv debl itrstrument as at FVTPL.

Ifthe Company decides to classify an equily instrumeot as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrummt, excluding dividends, are recognized
in the ocl. There is no recycling of lhe amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and I-oss, even on sale of itrvestment. However, the company may
tmnsfer the cumulative gain or loss withi[ equity.

Equity instruments included wilhin the FVTPLcategory are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement ofProfit and lnss

Derecognitio

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part ofa financial assel or part ofa group ofsimilar fmarcial assefs) is primarily derecognised whan

- The rights to rcceive cash flows fiom the asset have expired, or
- The respecdve company has x"ansferred lheir rights !o receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a 'p6ss-through' arrangement; And
_ Either lhe comparies under the company has u-ansfered substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset, or has neither ffansfened nor retained
substantially all the risks ard rewaids of the asset, but have traisferred coffiol of lhe asset.

when lhe Company have transferred their righls to receive cash flows from an asset or have eflteaed into a psss-lhtough anangeme , they evaluate if and
to what extent lhey have reraiaed the dsks and rewards of ownership. When lhey have treither Eansferred Dor retaioed substantially all of fie risks and
rewards of the assel, nor tramferred control of the asse! the company contitrues io recognise the transfered asset lo the exteflt of lhe continuing
involvernent ofcompany. In that case, the compeury also recogoise aD associated liability. The Fansfen€d asset and lhe associated liability are measured
oo a basis that reflecb lhe rights and obligations thal fte compary has rel{ined.

Continuing involvement thal hkes lhe form of a guamltee over the traDsferr€d asset is measured at the lower of fte origiml carying ahounl of the 6sset
aDd the maximum aDouol ofconsideratioo that lhe company could be required to repay.

I rnpa i r m. 
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of fr n a n c ia I a ss a,s
In accord&ce with Ind As 109, the company applies expecled credil loss (EcL) nodel for measurement and r€cogr tiorI of impairment loss on all the
fmancial assets aod credit risk exposure.
The Company follows 'simplificd approach for recognition of impairment lois allowance orr trade receivables or contract reverue receivables.
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Debt irstrum€trB.t f.ir v.lue through prolil or loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a .esidual category for debl instumenls. Any debt insmment, which does not meet lhe criteri. for categorization as at amortized cost or as

FVTOCI, is classified as al FVTPL.

Debt iDstruments included wi$in the FVTPL calegory are m€asured al fair value with all changes recognized in the Statemenl ofP&L.

Equity inv€strnents
All equity investmenls irl scope of lnd AS 109 are measu.ed at fair value. Equity instnrments which are held for ['aditrg and contingenr consideration
recognised by an acquirer il a business combination to which lnd AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For.ll other equity insEuments, the
Company may make an irrwocable eleclion to present the subsequert changes in the fair value in OCI. The Company makes such election on an
instrumenl-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition alld is inevocable.
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The application of simplified approach do€s nol require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Ralher it recognises impairmenl loss allowance

based on lifetime ECL.S at each reporting date, righl from initisl recognition.

For recognition of impaimenl loss oo other financial assels and risk exposure, lhe company determines that whelher lhere has been a significaot increase

in the credit risk since inidalrecognition.Ifcredit risk has not increased sig ficantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide for impairmml loss. However, if
credit risk has increased sig ficantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent p6iod, credit quality of the imtrumant improves such thal there is no

longer a significant increase in crcdit dsk since initial recognition, then the efltity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on l2-month
ECL,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible defaull evmls over the expected life of a hnancial iDsEument. The l2-month ECL
is a podon of lhe lifetime ECL which results from defaull events that are possible within 12 months after lhe reponing date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reve$al) recogDized during the p6iod is .ecognized as ircomdexpense io lhe Slatement ofprofit and loss (P&L).

Finrncisl lirbilities

Initiol recognirion anl ntedsurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as linancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as

derivatives designated as hedging instrumenls in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabililies are recognised inilially at fair value and in the case ofloans and borowings and payables, net ofdirectly altributable transaction
cosls.

The financial liabilities ofthe company include trade and other payables, derivative linancial instruments, loans and bonowings including bank overdraft.

S ubseq uent m eas urer e nt
The measuremmt of financial liabilities depends on lheir classification as discussed below:-

Loals and borrowittgs

After initial recognition, interesl-bearing loans and bonowings are subsequently measur€d at amortisod cosl using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabililies are detecognised as well as lkough lhe EIR afiortisation process.

Amonised cost is calculated by hkiog inlo accounl any discount or premium on acquisition aDd fees or costs that are an itrlegral part of the ElR. The EIR
amortisatioD is ircluded as finance cosls in the Slatemenl ofProfil and Irss. This calegory geoerally applies to borowings.

(

ReNell Pow€r Limited (formerly known es ReNe$ Power Privrte Limited rnd ReNew Power Ventures Privrte Limitcd)
Notes to Financial Strtements for ahe y€ar €nded 3l MrIch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise slated)

The Company recognise debt modificalions agreed with lende1s to restructure their existitrg debl obligations. Such modificarions are done to lake
advantage of falling interest r.tes by caocellilg lhe exposure to high ioterest fixed rate deb! pay a fee or penalty otr carcellation and replace it with debt
al a lower inler€st .ate (exchange ofold debt with new debl). The qualitative facton considered to be relevatrt fo. modified financial liabilities include.
but are not limited to, the cunency fial the debl insttument is deflominated in, the intgest mte (that is fixed ve6us floating rate), convefiion features
attached to lhe instrumml and changes in covenants. The accounting treament is detemined dqending on whether modificadons or exchange of debt
instrummls represent a setllemeDl of lhe otiginal debt or merely a rmegotialion of that debt. The exchange ofdebt instrumenls with substantially differenl
terms is accounrcd for as an extinguishment offte original financial liability and lhe recognition ofa new financial liability.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabiliry is discharged or cancelled or expires. when an existing financial liability is
replaced by another ftom the same lender on substantially difTerent terms, or the tenns ofan existing liability are substanrially modified, such an exchange
or modificatior is treated as the derecognition of lhe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the Statemelt ofProfit or Lass.
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ReNew Power Limited (formcrly knowtt rs ReNew Power Privrte Limited .nd ReNew Power Ventures Privtte Limited)
Notes to Financial Strtements for the yerr ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions, unless olherwise slated)

Compound Instrufie s- Compulsory Coneeflible Debentures (CCDS)

Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCDS) are separated into liability and equity componenb based on the terms of the contracl

Basis the tenns ofthese compound financial instrumenls the distributions lo holders ofan equity insrument are being recognised by the entify direclly in
equity. TransactioD costs ofan equity tmnsaction are being accounted for as a rcduction from equity.

The company recognises inlerest, dividends, losses End gains relating to such financial instument or a component that is a financial liability as income or
expense in profit or loss.

The preseDt value of the liability pan of lhe compulsory convenible debmtures classifi€d under financial liabilities and the equity componmt is calculated

by subt acting the liability from lhe total proceeds ofCCDS.

Tmnsactioo costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial insrument are allocated to the liability and equity components of the insrummt in
proporlion to lhe allocation of proceeds. Transaction cosls thal relate jointly to more lhan one transaction ( for example, cost of issue of debentures, listing
fees) are allocated to those FaNactions using a basis ofallocation that is rational and consistmt with similar tmnsactions.

Derecogniliol
A financial liability is derecognised when the oblig.tion under lhe liability is discharged/ carcelled or erpires. When an existing financial liability is

replaced by another from the same lender oo subslatrtially different tenns, or the terms of an existing liability arc substantially modified, such aJl exchange

or modificatioD is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recoSnitiol of a new liability. The difTereoce in lhe respective carrying
aDoutrts is recog sed h lhe Staternent ofProfit or Irss.

Reclassificorion of frndncial assca dnd liabiliti.s
The Company delermifts classification of financial assels 8nd liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for
fitrancial assets which arc equity instruments .nd financial liabilities. For financial assels which are debl insEume[6, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing lhose assels. Changes to the business model are er(p€cted to be infrequent.

Olfseding of linaMial infiun.n s
Fitrancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reponod in the balance sheet if there is a currently eoforceable legal righl to offset
the recog sed amounts and there is an intention to settle on . net basis, to realise the asseb and settle lhe liabilities simultr[eously.

For all debl insfruments measurcd either at amortised cost or al fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the
effective itrterest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate thal exactly discounls the estimated future cash payments or receipb over the expecled life of the financial
instlument or a shorler p€riod, where appropriate, to lhe gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost ofa financial liability. W}en
calculatilg the effective interest mte, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all lhe contractual terms of the financial instrumenl
(for example, prepaymen! extension, call atrd similar options) but does not consider the expecled credit losses. lnterest income is included in finance
income in the Statement of Profit and [rss.

s) Crsh rnd Crsh-Equivrlents
Cash and shon-term deposits in the balarce sheet comprise cash al banks and czlsh in hand and shon-lem de?osils with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shon lelm deposis, as defined above, oet off bank
overdmfls as they considered an integral pan ofthe Company,s cash managemenl.

t) Mcrsurementof EBITDA
The company has elected l,o present eamings before interest, tax, def,reciation and amonization (EBITDA) as a sepamte line item on the face of the
Statement of Profit and [oss. The company measure EBITDA on the basis of profiy' (loss) from continuing operations. In their measuremenl, the
companies include interest income but do not include deprecialion and amortizalion expense, financecosls and tax expense.

S/
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u) f,v€sts occurring rfter the Brlrnce Sheet drte
Impact of evmts occuning after the balance sheet date that provide additional information materially effecting the determination ofthe amounts relating
to conditioDs existing at the balance sheel dale are adjusted to respective assets and liabilities.

The Company does nol adjust the amounts recognised in its financial statements lo reflect non-adjusting events afler the reponing period

The Company makes disclosures in the financial statemmt in cases ofsignificant evenls.

v) Contingentlirbilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when thete is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurence or Don-occuIrence ofone or more uncertain fulurc evmts not wholly within the cootlol of lhe company or a pr€sent obligation that arises fmm
pasi evenls where it is either not probable fial all outflow of resources will be required lo settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannol be made.

w) Errdrgs per equity share
Basic eamings per equity share is corDputed by dividirB lhe net prcfit atfibutable !o lhe equity holders ofthe CorDpany by the weighted avemge number
of equity shares outslanding during lhe period. Diluted eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the nel profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Compary by lhe weighled average number of equiry shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted average
trumber of equity shares that could have been issued upon .otrveGion of all dilutive potenti.l equity shares. The dilutive po(eltial equity shares are
adjusted for lhe proceeds receivable bad fte equity shares been actually issued at fair v.lue (i.e. the average market value of lhe outstanding equity
shares). Dilutive poten(ial equity shares are deerned converted ss of the begiming of lhe period, unless issue data later date. Dilutive potential equity
shares are detemined independently for each period paesented.

The number of equity shares and poteDtially dilutive equity shares are adjusted re0ospectively for all p€riods p.esented for any share splits and bonus
shares issues including for chatrges effected prior to the approval of the financial st ternents by the Board of Directors.

The dilutive eff€ct ofoutstarding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation ofdiluted eamings per share'

3.2 Changes in accounting policy srd disclosures- Ner. and amended strndards

r) Ind AS ll5 Revenue from Contracts with CuatoEers
The CompaDy applied Ind AS I 15 for fie fifst time during the FY 201E- 19. The nature and effecr of the changes as a resuh of adoplion of the new
accounting standard are described below.

Ind AS ll5 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supers€des Ind AS ll Consfuction Contmcts and lnd AS l8 Revenue and it applies, with limited
exceptioils, to all revenue arising from contracts with its custohers. Ind AS ll5 €stablishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customets and requires that revenue be recognis€d at an amount that reflecb lhe consideration to which an entity expects lo be entitled in
exchaoge for transferring gods or sewices to a customer.

ReN€w Power Limited (formerly kltowrl rs ReNew Power Private Limited and ReNe$ Porver Ventures Privrlc Limited)
Notes to Financial Strtements for the year e[ded 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless olherwise staled)

Ind AS 115 requires entiries to exercise judgement, laking into consideration all ofthe relevanl facb and circurnslances when applying each step ofthe
model to contracts with their customers- The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremeDlal cosls ofobhining a contract and the coss directly
related to fulfiIling a contract. In addition, the standard requires extensive disclosures.

The Company adopted lnd AS I 15 using lhe modified retrospecdve method of adoption with the date of inilial application of I April 2018. Under this
method, the standard can be applied either to all contracts al the date of initial application or only to contncts that are not completed at this dat€. The
Company elected to apply the sundard to all contracts (hat are not completed as at I April 20 I E .

)



ReNerr Power Limited (formerly known as ReNerd Power Privrte Limited rlld ReNew Power ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Finrncial Statements for the yeII ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise statql)

The cumulative effect of initially appllng Ind AS I 15 is recognised at the date ofinitial spplicalion ss an adjustmmt to the opming balance ofretained
eamings. Therefore, the comparative info.mation was not restatd and continues to be repo(ed under lnd AS I l, Ind AS 18 and related lnterpretations.

The effect of ldopting Ind AS I 15 rs .t I April 2018 was, as follows:

Particulers

Other currcnt financirl assets

Unbilled revenue

Note Ind AS I 15 Ind AS lt hcrease/
(decrexse)

1 202 (202)

Trsde rec€ivables

Trade receivables t2 3,618 3,416 202

b) Statrdards issued but not !et cffectire
Itrd AS ll6 Leases:

Ind AS 116 ltases wa5 notified in March, 2019 and it replac€s Ind AS 17 teases, including apperdices therelo. hd AS I 16 is effective for annual
periods b€ginning on or after I April, 2019. Ind AS I 16 sets out lhe principles for the recognition, mersurelrlm! presmtation and disclosure of leases and
requires lesse€s to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar (o lhe accounting for finarce leases under hd AS 17. The standard
ircludes two recogtrition exernptioos for lessees - leases o['low-value' assets (e.9., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease

term of I 2 months or less). At the commencedeDt date of a lease, a less€r will .ecognise a liability to male leare paymenrs (i.e., lhe lease liability) and an
asset r€presmthg the right to use lhe underlying asset during lhe lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). l.€ssees will be required to separately recognise
he interest expense oD lhe lease liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use assel.

t essees will be also required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurence of cerlain everls (e.g., a change in the lease term, a chaflge in future
lease payme s r€sulting from a change in an index or rate used to derfinioe those payments). The lessee will gercrally recognise the amount of the
remeasuremenl ofthe lqtse liability as atr adjustnent !o the right-of-use asset.

L€ssor accounting undq Ind AS I 16 is substa.stially unchanged from today's lccounting undo lnd AS 17. Lessors will continue m classi$ all leases

using the same classification principle as in IDd AS 17 and distinguish between two t)?€s of leases: operating and finance leases.

The Company has identified amortisation of leasehold land, rent expense and employee car lease expense as lhe area having potential impacl.

The Company is evaluating the requirements ofthe new standard and the effecl on the areas indenfified in firEncial sta(emenls is being evalualed, thus
impact is not known.

\r:1
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R€N€w Power Limitcd (formcrly known as R€New Power Private Limited and ReNew Pow€r Ventures Privat6 Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended ll March 2019
(Amounls in INR millions, unl€ss otherwise srated)

,1 Propcrty, plart and cquipmen(

Freehold L"nd Plxnt and
equipment

Leasehold
improvements

Oflic€ equipment Furniture &
Fixtures

Computers Totsl Property, plant
and equipment

Capital work in
progress

Cost

At I April2017
Additions during the year"

Adjustment+

Capitalised during the year

Disposals

At fl March 2018

Additions during the year^

Disposals

Capitalised dufins rhe year

At 3l March 2019

389

25

6

t5,782
552

(6)

53

126)

16,265

586

(2s)

2l

(ss2)

t1
4

I

0

23

5

(2)(l) (0)

16,327

8

(2)

21

102

I

33

(l)

26

20

(3)

16,422

232
( )

361

7,209

( 173)

461 16,333 17,043 7,10-144 33

Accumulated depreciation
At I April 2017
Charge for the ycar (reler notc 28)
t)isposals during (he year
At 3l March 2018

alharge for the year (refer note 28)
Disposals during the ycar

At 3l March 2019

567

635
(0)

t0
6

(8)

5

3

(0)

7
8

(2)

589

652

( l0)
1,2o2

653

(0)

8
9

(4)

0

5

(l)

t,231

701
(8)

I l3
II

(2)

23

1,E55 ll l-1 4 22 1,924

Nct book valuc
At 3l March 2018

At 3l Nlarch 2019
120 167l9 l3 t3
461 9lt 3l 29 2l 7,.103

Mortgage and hypothec.tion on Property, plant rnd equipme[t:

^ Capitslised borrowing costs

mte ofthe specific borrowing.

* Adjustment pertains to fouowing
* Adjustment of INR Nil (31 March 2018: INR 6) is on accounr ofactualisation ofprovisionat capitalization i!,e

{:
q!

420

4l
2t
28

(5)

129 4l

0

0

15, t 25

11.178

;:, \

15.591

15,t t9



ReNew Polrer Limited (formerly knot{n as ReNerv Power Private Limited rnd ReNew Porrer Ventures Private Limited)
Notes to Financirl Statemerts for the year ended 3l March 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

5 Intangible assets Computersoftnare Totallntangibles lntangible asset under
development

Cost
At I April 2017

Additions during the year

Capitalised during the year

At 3l March 2018

Additions during the year

Capitalised during the year

Disposals during the year

At 3l M&rch 2019

Amortisatio1l
At 1 April20l7
Amortisation for the year (refer note 28)

Disposals during the year

At 3l Mrrch 2018

Amortisation for the year (refer note 28)

Disposals dudng the year

At 3l M8rch 2019

lll
28

lll
28

39

(2)

't4

39

(2)
8

E

l6
(18)

(l) (l)
l-18 l-r8

2t
t'7

(0)

2t
t'7

(0)

3t

(0)

3t
20

(0)

58 58

Net book value

At 3l March 2018

Al3l Merch 2019
7.1 '13 8

680 80

e 1
O rY $r,

C
q)

rt

6
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ReNes PoBer l-imited (formerh kno$n ar ReNes Poper Pdtrt.l-imired rtrd ReNee Poser Vetrlur.s P.lvrle t-lmhed)
Not6 to FiDeNi.l Strtemerts for the lerr ended 3 I M e.ch 20 19
(Amounts in INR hilltuns. unless otheNise siat.dl

6 :lon-currcnt inrertmen(s (notr rade)

Irv6tEetrt ir sublidi!.iB rt colt
Uaquoted equilt shares

5.194,000 (ll March 2018 5,194,000) equity sh.Es oftNR l0 tully p.id up ir
ReNew Wind Ener$/ Del,i Pnvat Umited
3.870,000 (ll Mmh 20l8 1.870.000) equity shaEs of INR l0 tullypaidup in
ReNew WiDd Endgy (Jadeswar) P.iv e Limited
I1,922.125 (l I Met 2018 I1.922,125).quiry shrB ofINR l0 tully paid up in

R.N.w wind Endsy (Rajkot) P.ivar. Limitcd
E.156,000 (ll March 2018 8.156,000) equity sh.6 ofINR l0 tully p.id up ir
ReNew Wid Erdsy (S[i?f) Private Limitcd
8.175,000 (31 March 2018 8,175.000) equity shares of INR l0 tully paid up in

ReNry wi Endsy (vekl'wdi) Priv.r. Limited

7,248,585 (ll March 2018 7,248.585).quiry snt6 ofINR l0 tulty paid up in

R€Ns wild Etrdsy (Sipla) Priv.te Limircd

10.000 (ll Meh 2018 10.000) equiry sllaB oflNR l0 tully p.id up ir
ReNew wnd Enerry (Orire) Privar. Lmited
10.000 (31 M@h 20 I E 10.000) equiry sh.r6 of INR l0 ftlV paid up ir
ReNew wind Energ/ (Jasb) Privat LiDited
4,897,000 (3 I March 20 l8 4,897,0tI0) cquity stur6 of INR | 0 ftlty psid up ir
ReNee wind Energ/ (w.hui) Privde liEir.d
4226.000 (l I Mmh 20 I E 4:26.000) cquiry shac of INR l0 ftl}y pail up in

ReNq Wird Emrry (MP) Prival€ timitcd
239,000 (3 I Mmh 2018 219.000) equity sh.trs of INR l0 tully paid up in

ReNew wid En€w (AP) Priv . LDired
8.919.000 (l I Meh 20 I E E,919,000) equity shs6 of tNR l0 tully p6id 

'+ 
in

ReNew wind Edersy (Devsafi) Private tjnir.d
1E.195,77s (lr Mdh 2018 14.595.775) .quiry sh,Es oftNR l0 tully Fid up in
RcNc., SoLir Pow! Privd. Umit d
297,701 (3 I Meh 201 E 297.70 I ) .quity sh..6 of INR I 0 tully p.it up ir
R.Nd Wind EcrE/ (KriabL.) PnvsE tjEiled
7.509,000 (3 I Marh 201 8 7,509,000) cquity sha,.s of INR l0 tully p.id !p in
ReNry Wid En rs/ (Raj.stun) Priv.t tiEir.d
| 5,296,724 (31 MNI 201 8 I 52%.724) cquity shnEs of INR I0 tuty p6id up ir
ReNew wind Eo€rBy (Jarh) Privar€ timitcd
190.000 (ll March2018 190,000).quity sh,,!s ofINR l0tullyp.idupi,
ReNe wird EEs/ (A? 2) Private LiDited
10.054,050 (ll M@h 2018 10.054.050) cquity shalls of INR l0 tullyp.idup in
ReNry wid EE B/ (A? l) Privat Umir.d
10.000(ll Mar.h20l8 10.000) cquity sh,B of INR l0 fully plii up in
ReNew Witd Eerry (AP 4) Privai. timit d
10.000 (l I March 20 I E 10.000) cquity sh,6 of INR l0 tully p.id up in
R.Nry wid Emrs/ (Ja* Tl'@) Pnv.i. tjnitcd
90.000 (l I Marc[ 2018 90.000) cquity shares of INR l0 tully Fid up in
R.New wind Eoergy (r\amllkr Two) Privaoc Limircd
10,000 (3 1 Mmh 20 l E | 0,000) equity sha,.s of INR I0 tully poid up ir
ReNw Wid En rs/ (r,nnBtrta Five) Pnv.E liDitcd
10,000(31Mdh20l8 10.000) equity shaB of INR l0 tullyp.idup in
ReNry wind Ener$/ (MP OE) PrivnE LimiEd
I ,444,000 (l I March 201 8 I ,4.14.000) equity sh&.r of INR l0 ftlty paid up in
ReNew whd EErsy (MP T*o) Pnvate U6ir.d
I,646.500 (l I March 20 I 8 1,646,500) .quity shfies of INR I0 tully paid op in
ReNe* wind En rs,/ (R jaslhan One) PnvaG Lmicd
161,000 (l I March 201 8 163.000) cquity shaB of tNR I 0 tully prid up in
ReNry Whd EMgy (R jastbar 2) Pnvab Limir.d
10.000 (ll Mdh 20lE 10,000) equiry sharEs of INR l0 tully paid up in
ReNew wind Enersy (R.ja!6an 3) Privar. timiGd
190.000 (l I March 20 I 8 190,000) equity sh,6 of INR l0 tu[y paid up in
ReN Wind Ene.s/ (TN) Priv.re Limired
I 5.000 13 I March 20 18 15.000) cquiry shffes of INR I 0 tully prid up in
ReNry whd Energy (Vsper 5) Privaie Limitcd
6.710.000 (31 Mmh 2018 6.710,000) equity sharcs of INR l0 tuly paid up in
Nannada Wbd EMS/ Privat Limired
651.620 (ll March 20lE 651,620) equity sh.r€s oftNR l0 fuly p.id up in
Abaha Whd Ener&/ Daelop€ts Privale Limird
2,561.000 (ll March20l8 2,414,000)€quity sharcs of INR t0 tuly paidupir
ReNew Sol& Ere.By Private Limiied
19,000.000 (l I March 2018 19.000,000) equity shares of INR l0 fir[y paid up in
Shruti Power Projecs Pnvab Limir.d
9,E19.600 (ll March20lE 9.819,600) equitysh,'Es of INR l0 tuIypaid upin
Helios Infi'astuctue Privare Umit d
5,801,000 (ll March 2018 5,801.000) equiry shrrcs of rNR t0 tully paid up in
Molasavalli Rewable Privare Limired
1,421 (l I March 2018 1,421) equiry shares ofINR l0 tu y paid up in
KCT ReneMble Ener8l privare Limired
I (llMarch2018 I ) equiry slErcs ofSGD I tuUypaid up in
ReNew Power Singapore PTE Ltd.

3l Mrr.h20l9 3l Mrrch20lE

519

350

l.l9l

fl5

8t7

657

0

0

489

422

21

893

1,819

29

750

t,529

2

1,005

0

0

I

0

0

141

364

2

0

2

0

672

7

255

197

1,219

501

4,452

0

519

350

l.l9t

815

8t7

657

0

0

4t9

422

23

891

lJ59

29

750

1,529

2

|,005

0

0

I

0

0

144

364

2

0

2

0

672

7

241

t97

I,219

603

4.452

0

cic
c.) sl\t
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R.N.r Po*.r Llmlred (forD.rll ktrowD s ReNew Pov.r Prlv.t. Limlted rnd ReN.* Posrr V.trlur6 Prlvtl.LlDit d)
Nor6 to Fimn.i.l st.t B.trl! fo. rll. y..r..d.d 3l Meh2019
(Amounts in INR millioN. uoless olh.Bise slaled)

3l U.rch 2019 3l Y.r.h 20lt
hv.ltm!trt itr lubddlrrles rr co6r

Unquoted equio'shotes

10.000 1l I M.rch 20 I E l.0l 8).quity sh.r6 of INR l0 frtny p6id tp in
x@l R.w!bl.s Limncd

10,000 (ll MNh 2018 1.018).quity sh.r6 of INR l0 ftny p6id t4 in
Rrjar R.rew.bl6 Ljmicd
6,650.900 {l I Mrrch 201 E 1,000).quiry shiB of INR l0 finry paid up in

Pugrlur R.Mbl. Privat. Limit d
5,450.900 (l I March 20 I E 1,000).quiry sh.6 of INR l0 tully paid up i.
Bid*rl Rewable Pnvar. Lirnncd

646.950,200 ( 3 I l4arch 20 I E 569,786.000) cquity shaEs of INR | 0 tully paid up in
ReNe$ Powcr scrviccs PrivaE rinitcd
10,000 (l I March 2018 10,000) cquity sharss ofINR l0 filly paid up in
R.N€w TmNmission V€n rcs Priv.t Limit d
2,3 I I ,000 (l I March 201 8 50.000) cquity shar6 of INR l0 tully paid up in
z.miE Rerewgblc Encrgy Umicd
250.000 (l I March 20 18 Nil) cquity stlEs of USD I tul,Y p6id up in
ReNee tunoicas INC

232.137 (31 March 20lE Nil).quity shar6 ofGBP I tully paid up in
ReNcw Powcr InGrnatioul linicd

I

I

e55

545

6,410

0

227

t7

22

0

0

0

0

5,69E

0

I

Unquoted optiona t conve ibl. rcdeeDabl. prckrcnc. sherc.s

Inv..ao.rr h lEbddllll.' rt .ct
27.000,000 (31 Mff.h 2018 Nil) 0.001% option ny convdtbb rEd.E$rblc prlfdtn shrrrs of INR l0tulyp6idlpiD
RcNcw WiDd EndS/ (DcvSrrt) Priv& Limit d

(e)

(b)

(.)

(d)

21.173

2.700

2{.550

2.700

U^q@ted convrlible prdercnce sharcs

Irv6lD.ol h rubrldl.rl6 .t c6t
11,153.150(31 M!rch2018 ll.l5l.l50) 0.001% coDpulsory conv€rtuc prEfcrmcc shlrts of INR l0 tully paid up ir
R€Ns Wind Enc4y (AI) Priv.tc LimiEd
104.E16.741 (l I March 201 E 104,E16.?41) 0.0001% corpulsory convcrtiblc prcfcr.mc sh!rcs of INR l0 tully paid up in
R€Ns Solar Powcr Privrtc finircd
7,23 I ,000 (3 I March 201 8 7,21 I ,000) 0.000 I % comptisory cnlv€nible prcf€En@ sh,6 of INR l0 tully paid up in
ReNew wind Enc4o/ (MP Two) Privarc Ljmit d
7,1 95.600 (3 1 Msrch 20 1 8 7,1 95.600) 0.000 1% mDpubory coovcnibl€ prEfcrcncc sharcs of INR l0 tuIy p6id up in
RcNcw Wind En r8y (RajasdDn On ) Privarc Limi€d
19.790,970 (3 I Maich 20 I 8 I 9,790,970) 0.0001% corytrlsory corvcniblc prcfcrEnc. shar.s of INR l0 tully paid up i,l
RcN wind Enersy (R.jlsrhrn l) Pnvab Limicd
10.283.000 (l I MnEh 201 8 10.281.000) 0.000 I % coDp!,lsory conv€.ribL prlfcrEnc. shar.s of INR l0 tully p6id up in
RcNry Wind Er.rgy (Shiwur) Priv*. Limir€d

l,lt5

10,4t4

723

720

1,979

r,02E

l.tl5

10,484

723

720

1,979

t,02E

Unq@ted debt secuilies
Iov66crt h rubrldhld .l rDord!{d c6t
1E,770,107 (31 M .h 2018 18,770.307) 0-001o/o cdccm.blc mtr cunulativc pEf.EDcc slt.rls of INR l0 tuty Fid up ir
RcNcw wind Eo.rE/ (r\rnuht!) PrivaE tiEiGd
l.0l0.l2l(llMlrEh20lEl.0l0.l2l)0.0001%rcdE@blemncumubtilepr.fercn shfi6 of INR l0 tully paid up ir
R.Nry Wind EEr$/ (Oris) Pnvlrc timit d
72 | 9.124 (l I M.rh 20 I E 7,219,124) 0.0001o/. rEdc@blc non unuhtivc pEf.llM shr6 of tNR l0 tuly Fid up in
RcNq wind En rE/ (Jad) Priv . tjEit d
2.104.000 (l I Manh 201 8 2.104,000) 0.0001o/. Ed..Dable mtr cum'rktiv. prlfcErr. sh.r6 of tNR t 0 tully Fid up in
ReNs Wid Ensry (MP) Privli. L.imited

2,892, 167 (3 I Mtrch 201 8 2.892. 167) 0.000 I % EdeEble noo cumulniv. pcf.r.trcr ih.rcs of INR I0 tully pait up i.
R€Nce wird EmrS/ (VaEklMd, Private Limir.d
9,602.580 (3I Mlrch 20I8 9,602.580) 0.000I % .Edc.nable ms cuulativc prcfcrcncc shrrls of INR t0 tully paid up in
R.N.w wind Erer$/ (Rrjaslhan) Privare LiEirEd
l,EEl.220(ll March2018 1,8 81.220) 0.0001% rcd@bl€ non cuiDularive pEf€rEncc shaEs of INR l0 tu y prid up h
R.Nd wind Encrgy (Dcvgart) PnvaE Limited
63.205,700 (3 I Marcn 201 8 Nil) 0.000 I % Ed€.nBble non cusuLtiv. prcfcrcnc. shares of fNR l0 tuIy prid up in
Pugllur Rcrcwabb Pnvrtc Umiled
J I ,530.000 (3 I March 20 l8 Nil) 0.0001% rcdembl. DoD curnulative pEfer."cc sharcs of INR I 0 tuIy prid up in
BidwalRenewablc Privatc Limit d

Deed€d Invslm.nr r
ReNew Powcr S.nrc.s Prirate Limncd

16.0{9

1.585

2.74

651

20E

262

r56

535

437

16.0{9

1,585

274

651

208

262

799

t56

4.909 3.9t7

60
(.) 60

(r)+(h)+(c) + (d) + (.) 50.E9t 11.585

. Thc Cotrrp.ny provid6 lddilioMl b.ocfirs lo cdt i. rn EbeB of senior lttegcm.nr,!d .trptoyccs of lh. Coop.ny.td ReN Porf S€ric6 PrivaG tiDit.d ihroud cquiry srtcdErploye stcl Oprion Plas ( ESOPS ). h accordance with Iid AS 102 Sh3E Bas.d p.yincn! rh€s plaa rcpl*nt ! compoEtrr of recipienl EmwErion and rh. compensador i,
rcognLed in proft or loss of $e Company Th€ @Epensation expeN€ lo rh€ exrcnt p.n inirg io rh. cmployd of ReN Po*er Sdices Privarc Limircd is conrid.red !s dccmed

/oo'tt

rt
(1

invstMt in rh. fom ofc.piral @nrriturion i. R.Ncw pow SeBi<s priv.rc timi.d.

J

t'.,
(



Relew Power Limit€d (formerl] knolrn rs ReNew Power Privrte Limited rnd ReNe* Power ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Fin.ncial Strt€ments for the yerr erded 3l Mrrch ,019
(Amounrs in INR millions, unless orheNise stared)

7 Finrncirl $sets

Notr-current (un$cur€d, conrid.r.d Sood unld3 slrlcd otbcrwhe)

Lornt
Consldered good - Secured

Collsid.red good - Unse.urcd
Security deposits

Inan to subsidiaries (rEfer note 3l)
l,oan to subsidiaries - rcdetmablc non cumulative prEfcrEncc shares (rlfer nor€ 3l)
Lorns which hrv. iignlficrnt illcrc.se h cr.dit rl.I
Lortrs - crcdit imprircd

3l Mrrch 2019 ll Mlrch 2018

6t
1.769

t,246

5.1

951

Total

Current (unsecured, consid€r€d good unless stated othcrl+is€)

Others
Bank deposits with renaining rhaturity for more than twelv€ monfis (rEfcr nole I 3 )
InterEst ac€rued on loans to subsidiaries (rEf€r nore 3l)
Share application money p€nding allolnenl (rEfcr notc 3 3 )
Totd

1.006

60

156

1263

2,263

1.679 2,263

Lornf
Considered good - Secured

Cotrsidered good - Unrecured
loan to f€llow subsidiaries - rede€mable non cumulative prefereoce shares (refer not€ ll)
S€curirv deDosits
lrans !o subsidiaries (refer nole 33)

Loans which have significart incr€ase ir credir risk
Lorns - crrdit impaired

22,O74
8

19,105

22,902
l0

24,3t9

Total

Investments at flir value through profit or loss

Quoted Mutusl Fundi
ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan - Dire.t Grow$ - Nil uniis (l I March 2018 : 5,168 unils)
Adit," Bfla Sunlife - Cash Plus - Direcl Growth- Nil units (3 I March 20 I 8 : 1,592,904 unirs)
HDFC Liquid Fund - Dir€ct Platr - Nil uni6 (31 March 2018:228 unirs)
Tot8l

_____________!1Jq

3l Msrch 2019 3l Mrrch 20lE

I
1,004

I

AggrEgate book value ofquoted invesEnents
Aggregale market !"lue ofquoted investmenrs

lnvestrnents at fair value thmugh profit & loss rcnects investhmr in quored mutual tunds. Refer noe 18 for delerminarion offair \"tue.

1,006
1.006

I,160
22t

l3l
109

2,891

85

7)
t23

I,591

Olhers
Recoverabl€ from relatcd parties (rEfcr rct. ll)
Advanc€ recoverable in c.sh
Unbilled revenue #

C,ovemm€nt grants+

- Geflem.ion based incenlive rElivablc
lnteresl accrued on fixed deposits

InterEst accrued on loans to subsidiari.s (rEfer noG 33)
Share applietion noney paid and due for rctund (refcr note 33)
Olh€rs
Totrl

_____________!,52 ____-_______-{,221

# with effect fiom I April 20 I 8, Unbilled income has b€€n classifi€d under head Trad€ receivables on account of apptication of Ind AS I I 5 using modified retrospective
approach. Refer Note 1.2 New and amendcd standards for detait€d exptanarion.

'Govemment Srant is receiv.ble for Seneration ofredewable encrgy. Th6c are no unfulfilled conditions or conringencies atach€d to rhes€ granrs.
Ioans and receivables arE non{erivative financial assels which geneml. a fixed or variable interesr income for the company. Th€ canying-value may ue affected by changes in
the credit risl ofthe counterpanies.

O d/8r? {
o
C
c)

d\

3,076

______________0fir

t,698

585

2t!



R€New Pow€r Linited (formerly ktrorn as ReN€w Pow€r Private Limited and ReNew Power Yentures Priyate Limited)
Notes to Finrncirl Sratemenis for the year ended 3l Nlarch 20r9
(Amounrs in INR millions, unl€ss otherx ise staled)

8 Deferred tax assels (net)

Def€rr€d tax r€lat€d to items recognised in OCI:
Deferred tax assels (gross)

Re-measurement losses on defined benefitplans

3l Mrrch 2019 31 Nlarch 2018

(a) 2

Deferred tax related lo it€ms recognised in statement ofprofit and loss

Deferred tar liabililies (gross)

Difference in *Titl€n down valueas per book ofaccount and lax laws

Ancillary bornloing cost

Interest on compound financial instrment
Effect oftaxholidays and other tax exemptions

Olhers

494

40

124

54

Deferred tax rssels (net)

Reconcilirtion oftrx exp€nse and the rccornting prolit mulriplied by India's domestic $x rate:

Accounting prolit/(loss) b€fore incomr tax

Tax atthel.diat laxrateof 11.20% (ll March20l8:30.90%)

178

1,395

653

85

144
l6

(c) 2,311 r,665

(d) = (c) - (b) 1,779 1,288

3l March 2019 l1 March 2018

(1.r1)

(b)
Deferred tar assets (gross)

foan to subsidiary - red€emable non cumulative preference shares

fosses available for offs€tting against tuture taxable income

Provision for operdtion and maintenance equalisation and lease equalisation

Unused tax credit (MAT)

Others

1,129

313

71

14t
6

(135)

917

293

(r0l)
(45)

(e)
(r40)

l8

At the effective income tax rate (192)

1491)

t1r

76

95

Curent tax expense reponed in the stalemenl ofprofit and loss

Defered tax expense reported in the slatement ofprofit and loss *

(492) 171
* Where def€rred trx €Ip€trse r€lates ro the following :

Ilan to subsidiar/ - red€€mable non cumulalive preference shares

Losses available for offselting againsl tuture ta\able Income
Anciuary borrowing cost

Unused tax credir (t/AT)
Diff€retrc€ in WDV as per books ofaccounb and tax laws

Provision for operation and maintmance equalisation and lease equalisation
Others

(266)
(340)

(14)

(r)
170

(E)

(31)

102

(178)

9

152

(56)

66

Reconcilistior ofdcfcrred tar ass€ts (net)

Op€ning brhnce of DTA./DTL (nel)
Deferred tax incomd(expense) during th€ year rEcognised in profit or loss

Def€rred tax incomd(expense) durins the year recognised in OCI
Closing balrnce of DTA,/DTL (net)

ll luarch 2018

1,290

492
(l)

1,385

(95)

(0)

_,____]t2q
The company has unabsorM depreciation and canied forward losses which arose in India of D,IR 1,979 (31 March 2Ol8: INR 1,240). TIe unabsorbed depr€ciarion wil be
available for offsetling against tuture txrable profib ofthe Company.

Out of ihis, the tax losses that are availabl€ for offsetting for €ight years againsr tuture taxable profits of rhe company in which the losses amse ar€ Nil (l I March 20 I 8: Nil).
The unabsorbed depreciation that wiu be available for offsetting for againsl tture taxable profrs of the companies in which the losses arose are of INR I ,979 (3 I Manrh 20 I 8:
tNR 1,240).

The Company has recognised defeEed lax asset of INR 6 l7 (3 I March 20 I 8: INR 3 I 3) urilisation of which is depend€flr on tuture taxable profits. The tuture raxable profils are
based on pmjections mad€ by the managein€nl considering rhe power purchase agreemetrt with powq procurer.

The expiry r,eriod of MAT nedit is 15 years fiom lhe date of entitlemenr and def€rred rax has been recognised on MAT credil which are expecled ro be ulilis€d before lhe
€xpiry period. The remaining period available for urilisation ofMAT credil is 14 years (l I March 20t8: t5 yean).

?owe,
+
o
o

ro
q

(r) + (d)-_____________lJq _______________14

______________192L _- _________25-

31 Ntarch 2019

_____________t llq



R€New Pon€r Limitrd (formerlr knonn rs ReNe* Pow€r Private Limited and ReNew Po*er Y€nlur€s Privrr€ Limit€d)
Notes to Finsrcill s(rt€men(s tor th€ t€rr ended 3l lrrch 2019
(Amouf,ts in INR mrllxrns. unlcss otheNise staled)

9 Preplrments

l0 Other assrts

Non-curr€nt (unserured, coosid€r€d good unl€ss oth€rwise ststed)

3l M.rch 2019 3l Utrch 20lt

n"on{urrenl (!ns.cured, considered good unless otherwis€ srrld)

Totrl

Current (unsccured, considered good unless othersiss stlted)

t.rl l-11

47

170

6)
6517

3t March 2019 3l Mrrch 2018

2,015

93

0
l8

t,6'72

0

li

Others
Capital advsnce

Advances recovcrablc

Security deposils

D€tu renl
Totd

Advanccs rccovcrablc in c{sh or kind
DcferEd rEnt

Others

Tot.l

2,116 1.691

Current (l-ns€cured, considered good uoless othen ise strted)

l
7

0

11 t34
1

47
,50 I I J

ll In!entories
3l Mrrch 2019 3l Mrrch 2018

3l Mrrch 2019 .31 lYlrch 2018
l2 Tradc receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Se.urcd, considerEd good

Receivables which havc significanr hcrcas€ in crEdil nsk
Re€eivables - crEdit impaired

Consumables & Spares

Totrl

I6s: Provision for doubttul debts

Tottl

3,638 t.296

3,638

1,538

No t:ade or other rEc€ivabl6 arE due &om diEtors or other omclls oflhe company cith6 sevenlly orjointly wirh any other persoo. No any trade or orher receivables are due
fiom firms or private companies resp€crively in which .ny direcror is a parher, director or a membcr.

Trade rEceivables arE non-inreresl bcnring and arE generally on palmenl l€rns of I 545 da,s
with efleci ftom I April 2018, Unbilled incom€ has been classifi€d under head Trade rEc.ivables on account of application oflnd As 5 using modified retrospective
approach. Refer Note 1.2 New and amended srandards for derailed explamlion.

.,\(]
q\

(:
s

r.rl

I

3,296

___-_____lt2!.



ReNes Powcr Limited (fornerly known as ReN€w Po*er Private l-imited and ReN€w Power Y€ntu.es Privat€ Limited)
Notes to Finrncial Sbtem€ots for the year ended.ll Nlarch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless othesise stated)

l3 Cash rnd cash equivalents

Cash rnd cash €quivrlents
Cash on hand

Balanc€ wilh bank
- Otr curent accounts

- Deposits wiih original maturityofless the 3 Donths #

B.nkbalances other thrn clsh nnd crsh equivaletrts
Dcposits with
- Remaining maunry forless than twelvemonths #

' R€maining maturity for more than twelve monihs #

3l Mrrch 2019 3l March 2018

0

264

l6
t,462

5

280 1,161

4,281 1,099

2,26360

l,ess: amount disclosed under financial assets (othErs) (Note 7)
Totrl

4,341 3,362
(2,26tt(60)

4,283 I,099

+Fixed deposits of INR 1,895 (31 March 2018: INR 2,91l) are uod€r lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt S€wice Reserve Account (DSRA) and as margin money
for the purpose ofletter ofcreditAank guarantee.

# The bank deposils have an original maturity p€riod of 7 dals to I 827 dals and carry a. inlerest rate of 3 .50% to 8.2 5% which is receivable on maturiry-

This space has been lell blank inrentionally



ReNes Poser l,imii.d (fo.merlI known.5 ReN€p Poscr Pri!.1. Llmhed rnd ReNc* Power Yertures Privste Limited)
Notes to Firlnci.l Stsrements for the tear ended 3l Nlarch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions unless olherqis€ sraled)

14 Share crpil.l

A0lhorhcdshsrecrpitrl

370,000,000

10,000,000

1.700

100

400,000.000

100,000,000

:1.000

1.000

500,000,000 5,000

Equity ihrrcs ofINR l0 eich
At I Aprll20l?
lncrease during the y€ar

At ll M.rch 20lt
Increase durinS the 

'€arAt3l Mlrch 2019

338.161.672

]S 796,184

3.184

388

377,157,a56

2,76{,7N
3,7',l2

2l
179.92.1,556 3,199

Termvrights altached to equiq shares

The Company have only one class of equity shares having par value of INR l0 per sharE. Each holder of equity shares is entillcd to one vore per share. If dectare4 the
Company will declare and pay divid€nds in Indian rup€es.
In lhe event of liquidation of a Cornp.ny, the holdels of equity shares of rh€ Company will be entilled to receive rernaining asscts of lhe Company, after distribution of alt
preferential amounls. Th€ distribution will b€ in pmponion lo thc number ofequity sharEs held by rhe shareholders ofrhe Company.

l48 Detlils ofshsreholders holding nore than 5% shares in rhe Compsny As at 31 ltarch 2019 As at 3l Nlrrch 20lt
Numb€r % Holdinq % Holdirg

F4ulty sh.r.s of INR l0..ch
GS Wlwem Holding Lld
Canada P€nsion Plan Invesonent Board

Grecn Rock B 2014 Umited
(fonn€rly known as Green Ro.t A 20 14 Unir€d)

JERA Powd RN B V

184,709,600

61,@8,099

60,487,8M

3441t,582

48.62./.

t6.22./.

15.92./.

9.06./.

184,709,600

6l,608,09

60,487,804

344lL,682

48.97./o

16.3)./.

16.u./.

9.t2./.

As per lh€ records of the Company, including its rEgisler ofsharchold€rJmemb€rs lhe above sharEholding rEfrcs€nts bolh legal and beneficiat o*,nenhips ofshrres

l'lc No sharcs have teen alloned withoul payment ofcash or by way ofbonus sharEs dudng rhe paiod offive ,tan immediarely pr€ceding rhe batance sh€et dare.

l5 Other equlty

l5A Shrre .ppllc.tlon money p.ndirg sllotmcnt
Ai I Aprll20l7
Share application money received

Equily shares issued during rhe yEar

At3l Mrrch 20lt
Share applic.lion monsy rEceived

Equity shares issu€d during the year

At3l M.rch 2019

l5B S.curltl.! prcmlutu
At I ADrll20t7
Premium on issue ofequity shares dudng $€ yBr
Amounl tEnsfen€d from share bas€d payment r€s€rvc on conversion
Amount ulilized againsl for issu€ ofequity shares

At 3t Mrrch 20rt
Preinium on issue ofequity shares during thc year

Amounl lranslLned liom share based palmenl rese.,-.e on conversion
Amount utilized against for issue ofequity sharcs
At 3l M.rch 2019

t6,093
(r6.093)

566

566)

50,573

15,705

I

211

66332
539

257

2

67,150

Nrturc rrld purpos.

wlth the protls,ons of rh€ Companies Act, 208.

A {

7w

l4A f,qulty rhrIes of INR l0 erch irsueq subs.ribcd rd Drld up
At I Aprll20t7
Shares issued during th€ )tar
At3l Mtch 20lt
Sharcs issued during th€ year

A.3l Mrch 2019



R.N.w Polrlr Limit€d (formerly kno$ n ri RGNIW Popcr Prlv.tr Linit€d rnd R€New Po*.r Vcntur.s Prlvrte Limited)
Notes to Flnrnciil Strtem.nts for the yc.r.ndcd3l Mrch 2019

(Amounrs in n\R mallions. unless othersise shted)

I5C D.bG.ture redemption re..rYe
At I April2017
Amount transfened from surplus balmce in retained €"rnings

Atlr Mrrch 20rt
Amount transferred from surplus balance in retain€d mings
AtSl Mrrch 2019

ll l5
831

1,667

1-16

,.{{l

Nrturc rnd purpo.c
D€beniure redemption reserve reprcsanrs amount transfened fi'om retained €amings as per th€ requir.ments of Companies (Share capital and Debcntures) Rules. 2014 (as

as at ll March 2019 INR 496 (ll MarEh 2018 INR: Nil).

lsD Shrr. b.!.d prym€nt r€scrv.
At I Aprll2017
Exp€ns€ for lhe year

Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (rEfer note 3l)
Afiounl utilted on exercise ofslock options

Atll M.rch 20lt
Expense for the }tar
Amou againsr srock options rElating to subsidiary (refet nole l3)
Amounl utilised on exerEis€ ofstock options

AtSl Mrlch 2019

sl6
443

49

(l)
1,o27

105

ll
(2s1)

r.0E5

Nrtur. r purpo$
It€ share oFioN bas€d palment rEs€rve is us€d to r€cognise lhe grad dale fair value ofoptions issued to emplolr€s uoder emplo)€e sloct oplion plan.

15f, Rct lncd.rrringt
At I Aprll2017
Profir for the ycar

Re-measurement losses on defined b€nefit platrs (nct oftax)
Appropriation for debenhm rcdemption res€rve

Ar 3l Mrrch 2016

Profit for lhc )€ar
Re-measwaneni losses on defin€d b€nefit plans (nct oftai)
Approprialion for debenturE rcdemption rcscn€
At 3l Mrrch 2019

691

861

I

(832)

121

54

I

\7761

<) OLY

:l
c
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ti\
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ReNerY Power Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Private Limited atrd ReNew Power Ventures Private LiBited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

l7 Long-Term Provisions

Provision for gratuity (net ofplanned assets) (r€fer note 3l)
Total

l8 Other non-current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Totsl

l9 Short term borronitrgs

Working capital term loan (secured)

Commercial papers (unsecured)

Loan from related party (unsecured) (refer note 33)
Totsl

Curretrt
Outstanding dues to micro erterprises and small enterprises (refer note 45)
Others

Totsl

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 20lt

58 8

58 lt

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l Marcb 2018

284 264
28.1 261

As at
3l March 2019

As 8a

3l March 20lt

4,469 2,980

3,201
I,43'721,440

31,909 7,618

Working cepital term lortr (sccured)

The term loan from bank carries interest @ 9.70% to I t.50% p.a. The same is repayable with a bullet payment at thc end ofthe tenure i.e.
90-365 days. lt is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation entire movable properties of the borrower, including movable plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, fumiture, fixture and all other movable properties, book debts, opeBting cash flows,
receivables. commission and revenues, all other current assets, intangible assets, goodwill, uncalled up capital excqtt project assets.

Loan from related party (utrsecured)

Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.00y0 per annum.

20 Trade payables As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

s84 1.005

98.t 1.005

{-i

;

4,,
..t



ReNe* Power Limited (formerly ktrolrn as ReNew Po$er Privste Limited aDd ReNew Polver Vetrtures Private Limited)
Notes to FinaDcial Statements for the year etrded 3l March 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

2l Other curretrt financial liabilities

Fioancial liabilities at amortised cost
Curaent maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 16)

Others
Interest accrued but not due on bonowings
Interest accrued but not due on debentures

Capital creditors

Advance received for sale ofredeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 33)
Purchase consideration payable

Total

22 Other curretrt liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Other payables

TDS payable

GST payable

Labour welfare fund payable

Provident fund payable

Total

Provision for gratuity (net ofplanned assas) (refer note 31)
Provision for compensated absences

Total

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 20lE

2,026

r,053

313

784

t,270
304

22

255

307

565

5,750 1,482

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 20lE

39 33

8l
48

0

I

213

180

0

ll
443 l6l

As at
3l March 2019

As rt
3l March 2018

2

55 13

57 l{

23 Short term provisions

I

I\
;!

':
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ReNew Power Limi(ed (formerly known.r ReNew Power Privrt€ Limited rnd ReNerv PowerVenlures Prival€ Limiacd)
Notrs to linrncial Stalcmen(s for thc !e.r ended ll Mrrch 2019
(Amounrs in INR millrons, unless olhcNis€ stat€d)

24 Revenue from operalions

25 Other ircome

26 Emplo)cc benefilr rrpense

Income from coltract with curtomcrs
Sale ofpower
Sale ofservices - managemenl shared services

Totrl

For ahe yerr end€d
ll i\t.rch 2019

lor the !err ended

3l M.rch 20lt

2.034
2,480
1,003

.1.959 3,183

tor the year end€d

ll March 2019

For the )err ended

3l M.rch 2018

34:
7,110

Intsest i.come accounted ar monied cosr

- on fix€d deposil with banks
- on loan 1o related pa(ies (refer note 13)

- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - rede€mable non cumuldive preference shar6 (refer nolc 33)
- others

Govemment grant

- generalion bas€d incenriv€

Compensatioo for loss ofrcvenue

Gain oo fair value change ofmulualfund (including realised gain)

Totd

l 19

6

316

t0
104

t2

225

255

104

269
70

50

3,585 2,3t2

['or the year ended

3! Mrrch 20!9
For the yerr e.ded

3l Mrrch 2018

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident aid other funds

Shar€ based paym€nts (refer nole 34)

Gr.tuiry exp€Dse (ref€r note 3l )
Staff W€lfare Expenses

Tot.l

t,019
5l

271

t1
59

205

9

421

3

50

1,121 688

2? Other erpenses

lrgal and professiodal f€€s

Corpomle social responsibility (rcfcr nore 36)
Travelliog and conveFnce
Rent

Directols commission

Printiog and stationery

Manag€oe.l shared s€Tvices

Rates and taxes

Paym€nt to auditoN +

Insurance

Opcralioo and maiot€nance

Repair aod maintenance

- plant and machinery

Loss on sale of propeny plant & equipm€nt ard capital wo* in progrcss (ncl)
Advertising atrd sales promotion

Security charges

Communication cosls

Miscellaneous expenses

Totrl

For ahe !'err eaded
ll M.rch 2019

For the ]€.r ended

.!l Mrrch 2018

390

82

96

106

l6
17

93

9
I

98

17

12

l9
fi5

6

I5
64

3

22

24

2

241

9
33

9

I 12

II
l

41

6

l6
13

1.128 751

I

\

tr&
o



ReNer Power Limited (formerly lmown rs R€New Power Private Limit€d and ReNew Poner Yertures Pri\ate Limited)
Notes to Firarcial Statements for the )car end€d ll March 2019
(Amounrs in INR millions, unless otheNisc srated)

*Paymrnt to Auditors
Ior thc year ended

3l Marct 2019

For the year ended
ll March 2018

tu ruditor:
Audit fe€

Itr o.her c|prcio:
Limited revie!
Cenification fees

Olher services

Reimbursement of expenses

l

I

3

41

2

6

I

32

4
50 13

(31)Less: IPO expenses lransferred to other cunenl assets

L€ss: Fees for other services penainirg to other subsidiaries (refer note 3l)
Less: Reimbursemenl of expenses perlaining to subsidiaries (refer note 33)

2E Depreciation and amortizrtiotr experse

Deprecialion of property, plant & equipment (refc, note 4)
Amonisation ofintangible assets (refer note 5)
Tot.l

l0 f,amings p€r share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for rhe basic and diluted EpS computatiods:

N€t profit for calculation of basic EPS

Weighted average number ofequity shares for calculating basic EpS
Basic eamings per share

Net profit for calculation ofdilured EPS

Weight€d average number ofequity shares for catculating dituted EpS
Diluted eamings per share *

Weighted average number of equity shares in calcutating basic EpS
f,ffect of diluriotr
Convetible equity for employe€ stock oprion plan

Weighted average rumber ofequig shares in catcutating dilured f,pS

* ellect ofdilusion rounded offto rivo decimal places.

For the !ear ended
ll March 2019

For the year ended

3l March 2018

54

379,797,836

0.t,t

861

339,327,176

2.54

54

385,804,858

0.14

86r

346,071,290

2.49

(16)
(l)
33 t2

For the yeer ended

3l Mrrch 2018

701

20

652

t1
721 669

29 Finance costs

- t€rm loans

- loan from related pany (refer note 3l)

- on working capital demand loan

- commercial papers

Bank charges

L,namorlised ancillary borrowing cost written off*
Totrl 5,706 2,734

+ Represents lransaction cost on long telm bonowings charged ro statement of profit & loss on accounr of derecognitior due to substanrial moditicalion.

For the year ended

3l Nlrrch 2019
For the year ended

3l Ntarch 2018

1,301

918

330

2,832
239

80

6

32

584

58

49
1,866

40

59

46

No. of shares :{o. of shares
379,797,836

6,007,022

339,327,176

6,744,t t4

385.804,858 346,071,290

{)"; i t:: t dir
2
q

4

l.
!

E,
g,

For the y€rI ended

3l Mrrch 2019



ReNerPorer LiDiled (formerlr kno*!.s ReN.F Porer Pritrte Llniaed.rd ReNe* Pose. venru.6 Pilv.t.l-inlt d,
Nores to FiMNi.l SrtteDetrtr lorrbe ye.reded ll Mrrch 2019
(Anrounts in INR millioN. u'UessotlE i$ stared)

ll Gntuily.rd oaher posl4DplolDent b.!.fli pl. !r
RetiEmenl b.rln in th€ fom of prvidenl td is a d.fuEd cofibudon sch€m. Th. contribulioE to lh. prvid.nl furd e charged lo rlE $!r.meot of prfl ard lo$ for thc year when tlE
contibdiorc aE due. The Company tus no obligatioq otlEr rhan th. contribulion payable to tllc prcvidm tund.

The Comp y has a delmd b€Enr gEtuity plar CEluity is compui.d d 15 d.ys $laty, for w.ry compl.rcd y.a, of s.rvicc or pan theEof in exccss of 6 mo hs and is payable on

gntuity liability htte b@k ofecourls onlt b8is of &luial v.lulion a F ttE proj..1cd uni cEdil rn lhod.

Gaturty.

Shtemetrt of profil . od los

Net.mplolq be.etil e4.!$ rrogli'.d i! .mplo!.. con

Ir(ellst cost on ben fir obligadon

N.t erp{nle iecogni!.d in profit & los

Benefil li.Dilit
PB valk ofunfiDded ohligalio.

Chry6 i. lr. pr! .ri v.h. ol tL d.fr.d b.rcf. obiEdor
Op.nitrg &fir.d b.Efii oblisrtiotr

BcrfiE p.il
R.i.rtrrra..ar d.rlrg ll yor dr io:
- ErFri{lE rdjNtuds
- Cltar€E in fimri.l rrsrrydotrs
- Cbrrg. in dcEogrqltic rreqtions

ll iU.rcn 2019 .ll Irr.[ 20lE
IJ

0

t1 1

\el .rp€d5e/(income) recognired tu olher coEp.eLeNive ilcome (2)

ll lt.mb 2019 .ll U.r.i 20lt
60

60

ll tl.r.i 2019 ll rr.t 20lt

9

t4
3

(0)

(2)

(0)

Liabilities stled asmed ' l6
Closi!g deli!ed beretil oblig.tion

exp6Ld @nrrftuioa lo tE plrn asE for E rErr pcriod ir mr giv4

. Liability t-Nfctrld or accour, of trsfd of .crbi. cmployc tioE RcNcv Powc. S.ni6 privrt Limit.d.

0)
(0i

(20

TLe prilciprl t..uhptioos lsd itr d.(emili[g tr.trirr.- oblig.riolt
ll M.rcl20l9 3l Mrrcl20lE

r0.ofl.
1.15v1

I0.00%

in 0E cmplolE rlartct.

on ilE d.fitr d bcEfit oblignioB is givcn in lh. l'bL bclow:

PrnicrLE Cr..8Gh A!.r Arrr
lt It

+ 0.5./r

-o_3./.
+ 05%

51

61

63

58

8

(9)

9

(9)

ed of lh. r.poting y@.

ProiEr.d plt! ctlt flop:

The tabl' bclow showslt' erpeded cash flow prcfilc ofth. b.nefh lo b< paid to rhe clur. mcmbcGhip ofthc plan balcd on pan s.rvicc ofrhe cmploy..s as sr rh. valuationdate:

M.ludty Profit.

Wirhh oexr 12 motuts

TlE weidt d av.rag. dudion ro the paIDcm of thck cssh flos is I LE9 y.a6 (l I MarEh 20 t E; 8.64 yc.n).

3l M.rch 2019

2

l6
20

t52

I

2

6

ll

(

lt h 2018

0)

26
4

0

'j,



ReNex Porer l,imir.d (fornerl! tro*n.s R.N4 Porer P.ivrre Lldit.d rnd ReNes Poser |eriures Pri!.le LiDiled)
Norer ro Fitr..ri.l Srrted.trts for the t€rr ed€d.ll lil.nb !019
(Aft)unrs o I\R milliob. ur .$ otheBis naled)

th.emtloymc.Anincrealeinlhelirecip..taryofth.plapaniciputswillirt!8lh.plulirbility.

ift€e lh. plan litbility.

ll M.rc!2019 ll nl..ch 20lElHt.d.o.!.lbedo! pr.r:

Codibdion ro previd.d t d & olEr fid chrB.d to silcrErl of ptoft & loss'

'Thir lmourt is iBluiv. of smud opiidiz.d in diffcrar pmi(u!.

Ancr orc yclr bu mr mr! than filc yc.rs

56

32 OFndrt L.3. colnniliertt

smc of its lc&s.s, to l€as€ fte ass.ls for additioml t nns of qlo thlc ycars.

FurE mirimm Ertlls payabld udd mE qn.llabL opcrltiru lc.s. (ciclding l.3r cqulilrion rEs.wc) .rc rs follows

3l Mrftl20l9 3l ithrct 20lt
[0
3t0

0

441

(-t



ReNo Por Linir.d lrodd'!_ knorr $ Rcii Po*E Privtr. LiEit.d ttrd R.No Por.r \'.rtur6 Pnut. Lilird)
Notd ro Finn.irl SbhdB aor ti.lar6d.d 3l M.rcf, 1019

rAmounts m Il\R mrllrN. unls orhsir sated)

JJ ReLt.d p.nr dirlorur.

.) Nu6 of nLl.tl D.,tl6 rld ]rlt d Fny rd.d..ilp:
Tb. ffi of rclr.d pdis *t'sc coftrol qi*s ad / or wir! *[oo rela,t8 h.E l.fa pb.c dritrg li. Fid ed deiFi,! of rdlidip a ilad6.d by th. E&saEl &.:

cs wyla Holdrus Linn.d (uplo 22 [&rh 2018)

' lN6tEt tu hs.d too $b.iriais cl)ttl@i. rd .o.rEt.d d diEr sh.itid &oa dE ddc rEin..d

R.Nd WiDd En6sy (AP l) Priv.rc Limncd
t.Nd S.lr Powa Privd. I-ihn.d
RcN* wird Endsy (MP) Priva!. Liaicd
RcNq wild Er6sy (ve.&Nadi) Privd. li6n d
R.N4 Wild E.dgy Dchi kit.rc libicd
R.N4 wind Elcgy (.,@b) kivsrc LiEir.d
R.Na wird E.agy (Dcvga.t) Privar. hn.d
R.N* wird Eraey (AP) P.iv.t. Li6n.d
R.Ns wild dcsy (v@a 5 ) Privar Uon.d
NdDda Wird EG81 PriEr. fian.d
R.Nd WiDd EEs, (Sipli) kiv.l. LiEncd
RcN@ wod EEr, (r.&) hn.d
R.Nd Wid cgy (r'fu.h ]wo) Pri6. rjBncd
Ab.b wind Ecgy DcvcloFr Prila. LiEn.d
i.Na Sol, Elqw Privd. LDi.d
R.N4 wild EEET (TN) Priv.r. Lion.d
R.Nd Wi,<t EEg, (MP Onc) Privd. Li6n d
R.Nd WiDd EEgy (Slfi?u) Pdvlt. [on d

R.Nd wiid EEgy (lknd.Li) Prird. [Dn.d
RcNq wild EEsy (R.I!n[E Otr ) Prnd. Lion.d
R.Nq wild EDcsy (R.,ate 3) Priv.rc LiDn.d
R.Nq Wind E.qgy (t(od.t. Fic) Priv.lc t-ioncd
R.Nq Whd Endsy (Raiarh6) Privat. trn.d

RtNry Wi.d rEs/ (r.!dn& 2) Piivd. Lnln.d
R.Nq \ryind EraSy (MP Tw) Prnd. LiEn.d
irNd WiDd Endsy (r.$ Tlre) Privdc U6n d
R.Ns Wild aasy (AP2) Fival. LiDn d
RcNq wiD<l Elasy (Oris) Privdc t-i&n d

RcNq wiD.l EEsy ( P 4) Pri\d. r-hncd
RcNq wild EEsy (wctEi) Prid. [encd
R.Nry \r,ird Ecsy (r.jh, Privd. liEird
RcNo we.l EEsy ,..L$ter Pria. IiBncd

Hdb! Irin6i Priwr. Iirn.d
sLlri P6E Prliris Privi. riDir.d
R.Nry ?oE Sils.DoE PTE tioitGd (iprFl!.d e.ef. J S.p.@h6 2017)

EGNq v.yu Urj. ftiv!. rilir.d (tulEv hon s XCT 8qB.DL ErEly Pritr. tiot d) (* c t I t No@tq 2017)

Irilolg.ritli R.NdrU. P.irac Li6i.d (s.et I Lw 2017) .
Rdj{ PoE SdiE P.ittc Lirncd rv.ef. 9 ,&le 20181 'Zair R4rtL Ecry Lbn.d (*...f I I rrftL 201t)
Dil*al RdrU. Priac LiDncd (w.ct 6 Ir,L.[ 2016) '(r.h f,qF.DL. I-ion.d (w.ef 6 rr&t 201E) '
r.il rqF.DL. t ion.d (w qt 6 Malt 201E) '
Pus.r! r4*di. &irdc Uon.d (w...f. 6 M&! 201E) .
R.Nd lllEisb! VcdE Prnrd. Uon d (iBorpoiad v.c.f. E M!.h 201E)

R.N{ AEta b. (i@.po.!ld w.cf. ? S.9t@ba 201E)

R.Nq Pow t rcE io., LiDn.d (iMorFd.d w c f 15 Oclobd 20lE)

m. SG, dom rDd.Irtl6
Bt@i Pr.rat P.iv.l. Liencd
RcN* Dilnihr.d solr, EEay ltivdc LiDn d
R.No Dil.itdcd SoL. Sdt6 Privd. ti6ir.d
R.Na Darihrrd SoLr PowE Prnd.I icd

LcNo Su.,i Mini Pri!.r. Lion d
R.N* Surr. Pr.Li P.iv.rc Lidit.d
PlNo Su vi<ru Prirdc ti6it d
R.N wi.d Eesy (MP fou) Privrc Lln d
PiNo Sola D.y'th Ecry Pdvr. Ud.d
RrNd Sol,. Su Fl& P.ivrc tioird
R.No wiod E&D/ (TN 2) Priv.r. rhn d
R.Nd 

^r$.y 
U.i. Pridc tioircd

R.No SoIr E&iy (netnad A.)P.irrc UEncd
RcN* Sols EG$, (rb!tl&d llie)Privdc tjEir.d
i.Nq Sol{ Ec8, (rlEt ,ed Fou) ftirrc Liln d
R.Nd solr Etr-8y (rDlrtt !d Fryc) Prird. riDn.d
RcNa wird ffigy (Budh l) Privd. U6n.d
RcNry Sola EGSy (T.lrrsd) Pridc LiDncd
RcNd Sola Erasy (K,mr.t! Two) Pri!!. Li6ircd
RGNd wird EGgy (Xanll.ta 3) Pri\dc Uon.d
RcNd wind EGgy (Rajanhd ft,u) Privd. hncd
R.Nd Cla Easgy Privar. t6n.d
icNd wiEd Eassy (AP Fr.) Prn{. IiDn.d
RcNd Sols EcS/ {TN) Privd. LiEn.d
T.M Xitu BIboEi Privat. Uancd
R.Nd Wod EldBy 0(rtrn& 4) Privd. rjEit.d
R.Nd wi.d EEB,ovt ta8h,.) Pria. rjEncd
RcNe slk EEsy (Lluta) Pri{. tioiar
PiNo SoL Eesy G,!.l&) Privn. riln d
R.Nd \r-Ed EcD, (MP llc) Prin rini.d
R.Nd Se UrF hiva. t-idrql
icNe SolI S@iE Privar. tiDird
R.N* Su St&i Priv.rc l-iEit d
PGNry M.8t SoLr Pow6 Prid. rjEit d
RcNd fud Powa Privr. t6n.d
tsnon Vairr. Privd. Liot d
Syrq[o.y Vy.pas Privd. Li6itcd
Sre Sohr Pow6 Priv.tc Li6it.d
S$lold En6gy Privab Lihil.d
Su Souc. Enagy Sdic6 Priv.L Libit.d
R.Nd Poed Sdt6 P.ivar. LiDircd (@ecd w...f. 9 ,a@y 2Ol E) .
PElt m6t Sola.farB LiEncd (w.. i 30 J&uEy 20 19) #

Molrge.lli RGNdlllG ariv.r. Ubn.d (*quir!d s...f. 25 M&ch 201?) (ca!.d w.. f. I Lw 2017) '
Bid*rl P@.t& P.ivarc Lidn.d (equi'rd *.c t 9 F.t ury 20lE) (car.ls. t 6 Meh 2018).
X,It R@!Ua Libncd (&quied w...f l0 duay 2018) Ge!.d w ..f. 6 Msch ,01E) r
Rlr Ravan6 Ldn.d (*quiEd w . t l0 dudy 2018) (ca!.d w c.f 6 lvtr.h 2018) .
ht€rlu R@.U. Priva. LiEncd (rquid s . f. 9 f.brey 201E) (c6.d w.c.t 6 Mfth 2018) .
Viv&! Sold Eegy Pritd. LEn d (i@rpod.d w c.f. 5 lvlecl 201D
Nolor Sold EEgy rriva. I-i .d (irorpod.dw.ttMs.h2018)
Afiilg,i Sola Eagy Pritd. Udn.d (iaorF.c.d * c f , ltl-ch 2018)

Att S@leh kiva. Lidn d (iMrpord.d w G f 7Meb20lE)
lz. Sola EGEy Priva. LiEncd (iEorponi.d w . f 6 Mdlh 2018)

Noror BhooDi Priv.l.l-ioir.d (iftorpor.r.d f,.. f. 6 relr.t 20tE)
Zoryr Sola EEgy Priv.c r -ii.d (ieryod.d w ..f 6 ilich 20 t 8 )
Adr.t Sohr Endgy Prirdc r,iDn.d (i@.Frd.d w.. t 9 MrEI 201D
Osllo EEgy Privd. tiair.d (a.quir.d w . f 2E Marh 20 t E)

OnD ,.isIG ftiva. r-iEncd (rqlicd w.cf. 28 M4! 20t E )
Oruo 8.qEtblca Privar. LiBncd (*qui..d w...f. 28 Mch 20 t E)
O{ro UDa Wild ftiva. Lioit d (equicd y.c.t 28 Msh 201E)

Olrro D.L5[i! Powd Prilal. LiDn.d (&qut d w.c.t 28 Mah 20lE)
ollo Rlj wiid Privar. Lion.d (equncd w...f. 28 lvl&ct 201E)

Cl3rrc Re Wild Privdc Libir.d (rquicd *.c f 28 lrr,rch 20 tE )
Grro Dbr Wi!.l Priv.r. LiEird ({qui.!d *...f 28 Msch 201E)
oltro Bb6.dr wild Privar. LiDn.d (8q!ncd w.c.i 2E tvtsch 20 t 8)
O5tro Abia wind Erivr. LiEn.d (&qoircd w.c.t lE Md.[ 2018)
Ge X&rd. Po*a Pritd. Linn.d (a.{uir.d w . t 2E M&ct 20 t 8)
Odrc tudt . Wild Privd. IiEn.d (8qun d w . i 2E Msct 20 t 8)
Ollro AP Wi.d Privd. Lioit d (rquicd v.. f. 28 l,ran 20t 8 )
Oiro Mdhtz Wiod Piivd. Ihn.d {&qun d x c f 2E Msct 20 t 8)
OlrD x!lc[ wrd Prihr. Libncd (rquiEd w.. r 2E Mslh 2ot 8 )
B.&!i PoE Priv.l. Lbncd {rqu!.d w...i l8 ltslh 20 t 8)
AvP PowEiD6! Priva. LiDncd (a.quircd v ct 2E M.rch 201 E)
o3ro Amr.Fr P.iea. LiEn.d (&quiEd w rf. 28 MEh 20 I E )
o3ro M.!.wi.d Privd. Libn.d (-qui!d , G t 28 MKh 20 I E)
Zo.F Dilfihll.d Po€ Sdi6 P.ild. Lion.d (ieryod.d s c.f 20 Novdba 2Ot8)
Auo Soh, EE8, Privdc LiDn.d (imorpor.!.d w G.r 8 ,G 20 r 8)
RcNa clar Tct Prirzrc LiDncd (iMrpod.d w..r 2E ,uu&y 2019)
R.Nd su aUliry Prird. Libir.d (iEorFrarcd s.c.i 20 F.hury 20t9)
R.Na Su BriSht Privr. Ubncd (in@ryordcd w.. i 14 M{.h 20 19)
R.Nd Su Flat PriEt. Limn.d G4orpor.tcd * c.f 14 M8h 2O 19)
R.Nd Su Ecgy Prirde Lioil€d (iaorporaled * . I t9 Me.h 20 19)
Auxo SudiSh Privd. Limncd (incorpord.d w...f 19 Mmh 2Ol9)
LcNd M.g. LiSh Pivd. Libn.d (i&o+oht.d w ..f. 2E M4ch 2019)
R.No Su W.v6 Priv.r. Li6itcd (incorpod.d w.. f. 26 Mr.h lO | 9l

IV. E tftL. r.dd roti o.tut
Htuh. R@q.t16 ti6n d r.@iEd w ..f 28 M..i 20 I E)
Ath. SoL.&rB LiDir.d taircd w.ct 28 n d![ 20181
Sbrt6 Sol&frs ti6n.d ts@iEd w . I 28 ritad 2Or El

A&t SdrtoB LDnd t.nicd s.ci 2E Mzd 20 t 8t?ratG! Sol-tos Liln.d (rdiEd w.c.i 2E Mrrt 20 tEl r.qr.d *..t 3O ,eue 20 r e\ ,

./ ,<

\,l
,,,.

I l.v6r,Et Mh..d &oD ,oiot vdE Esd3 &d cdr€t d ! !.@ $t idi& ,Do tt. drr. Etrir.d



i.nd tord Lirn.d (Iotudt t om a R.i!6 Por6 Priv.r. LLtr.d..d t Nd Pord vatrr6l'rt{r. Li.h.d)
Nor6 to Flrldrl St tdaE for rh tor id.d ar M.r.r ,019
(AmuB 6 n{R niUioB. u.l6 oth6i* sh.d)

l(., dr..t.rqt pmlrd (KltPrl .!d r.r.iiv6 ofXMPr:
Mr SllMt Sbna Ch3imM dd M@sins Dn6tor
[,lt Pdae Shena. Chi€fop<aling O6cd Md Had ofsolr BBin*.
Mr R.vi Pm6h*'e. Ch,.f Hlllm RMuc. Ofrcd'
Mr Ashnh r.i4 Cooea', sdraary a.td CoEdidc. Officq'

Mr Balrm Md r Praidar ofwind BLrinar.
I|tr. RlG S6L Chnf Fi@irl O6c6 (d.siFacd B KMP otr 26 April 2018)

M^ V.istal Niem Sinhar Chi.f SEtaiability, CSR ard Comuicaioi O6cd (d6*slcd 6 KMr on 24 Apil 2018)

r TIB Drlividuals har. h.a d6i8!r.d a KMrs @ 16 ,uly 2018

yL E !6prt ord a irrifort ht6..d by r., Dr.t--t Fsd r tl& r*tlld:
Cogn;e t v6ir,d R.No FoEdaio.
walaDE r{dvi&ry Prird. Ldncd

br l.el.red P.6 tntre.tion. rnd brl,6c6 outrlrtrdirc:

lor ti€ rdr dd.d lln M.r.f, 2019 fo.lhe y€r fld€d Jln u.r.h20ll

0 I
RcNs wind E.(Al (Rn lt

Va.le.rll Privar. Libn.d 0
lI

R.N$- Pow6 S6ic6 Priral. Linulcd ll
0

I
0
0
0

0
M? Tsol Prirai. Limii.d

0
H.Los ln6alEh Pm'.r. Linn.d 0

0
0

K ak Ra*abl6 Lnned 0
0

Osro ,aalnd Pnvale Limled 0
0
0
0
0

Gko AP wrd Prnde Linir.d 0
0
l
0
0

R.Nd Sohr Pown hivale Limld l:l
R.No- Sold ErdB) Prirare Linh.d

0
0
0
l

0
0
0
5

I

0
0

R.N6 Wmd Ed6g] ( 0

0
0-rru tu& Bbooni Prn are tin .d
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RcNr PorE Llilt.d (1016l! Llon s R.Nd Porr ltv.r. Li. .d ..d t.Nd Por6 r'6t!B ltiut rnii.d)
Nor6 ro fiu.i.l Sr.(ootl for rl. yd add !l M..rl rolt
(Amats u NR biIioN. unr6s othoir srar.n)
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ReN.w Wmd EDss lRaikorJ Pri\ar. Linn.d

R.No wrd Enscv MP Prirzle Limled ls
R.Ns_ wi.d Ed6rl (Jdb) Privarc Lin .d

:
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R.N6 Sar Uria Prird. Lini.d
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R.N6 on'nhr'.d Sold EosF Pmd. Lmr.d
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R.NB Po*d Lii .d (romol! lnox. s R.Nn Poir Privrt Lirir.d e.t R.Nd Poxd vdtuE ,tiy.r.lnn.d)
xotB ro ii..!.i!l Srlrd6rl for ri. ydr 6d.d ll Mr.ct l0l9
(Atuurs m INR tul]1oE. unl6 oth6M siar.d

for the rdr dd.d llsl lllrr.h 2019 for the 16r od.d lln tl.rcn 20ll

R.Nrs Sold Su. FLme Pnrar€ t-inn.d 0
RcN.s S.br Daylirhr En6g, Pnvar. Lmted
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R.Nd Po'F Lirir.d (aomdb t!o*r .r I.Nd PoxF Priv.t Lilit d.!d R.N* Iroid v6(!6 Pn!.t. LLit d)
Nor6 to flnrr.Ll st.tddt' for rn. ydr dd.d i I M.Fi 2019
(Amurs i! NR ailioN. urls orhn i* sd.d)
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R.Na Po*d Linn.d (roEot hox. ! R.l{6 Pord Pdv.r. Li-n.d rd R.Na Po'E vor.E ltiv.r. Lirir.d)
Nol6 lo ri..rci.l Sl.raot! lor rl. ,rar adcd .! I M.rd !019
(Anours i! ln"R dll;oE. ur s ornoir srar.nl

InrNmenr h!dr in subsidirns,

lnrtdnrnr in Eduiir Sh,.a
:79

llelios lntar(h Prilare Limited
Mola{ava[ Rclr'-abL Prival€ LDit.d
RcNs- var! Urla Prirzle Lidred {..151

R.Na Sola Pows Prilai. Lmn.d 5o
R.N* Sol- EEb* Prndc Limn.d 15 tt3
RcNa wDd Ensgr'(K@rt.) PriEi. Linn.d
R.N4 Po*d S6ic6 Prn{. Lmi.d 11)
z.@a Rdoabk Pnerc Lmn.d t:6 I

Plr,lu RffiabL A'iv.r. LitrLl.d 0
Bdr,l Rftd,hl. Priei. I iriin 0

Kdal Ras...abl6 Liri€d 0
Rr'dr Rddrbl.. L'nncd
R.Ns T.mmision vftruB Pnvalc Lml.d
R.Nd Posd S6gapor. PIE Lmn.d

ll
R.Nd Po*s ltrrffiioMl

D@.d rrr6hdl- Sh.rc brEd P.rndl
R.Na Pord S6i6 Prilarc Libn.d ll

lr\FrEdl r (orDUbo^ ( o.\.nibk Pr.fFo.. sh.r6
R.Nd Sola Porq Pnarc LiDn.d :.958

lnrBtndr i6 Optionruy CorvcrribL R.dmtbh Prcfe.ace Sh.r6
RcNd WD.l E.rsy (Dclsarn) Prival. Lunn.d 1.700

Itrv6ln$l in R€den.ble Prefe*n.€ 5[16
Bidwal R6*abL Private LiDned 515

Plr.lur Rad.ble Pri\ai. Linn.d
R.Nd Po*a S6t6 P.ivac LiBn.d :1.901

lt.t9?

S.k oahrBtndt ir subidnn6 to R.Ne n ard
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' For B.le6 o'iiDdiog 6 d Ya Eld Efa or. 6

d Sr& Ap?iol-. id., Fid to, ..itdql by -bddLrt6 drrlr! tt yc ud {(tt ttlbr t Ltc lt6f-
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R.Ne* wrd En6s\ (AIl) Prilare Lm'tcd
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ReNq Po*.. Linired (romlrtr kno*n .r R.Nd Po*d P.iv.t. Lirh.d .rd RGNo Po*6 V.6tuc kiv.tc LiDit.d)
Not6 io Fi.rtr.i.l st.t.mdk ro, th. rd..ded II M.r.t 201c
(Ahounrs D INRm ho6- unlss orhfl&srd.d)

rni rhr.ofind lrrlrn.$
for rh. rar dd.d lln }lrch 201,

R.Ns sol Enagr, (Jnd Ed Firr) Itival. Lhi.d . 6.870 t.ll l1l
ReN6 Sol EtrdEy (rEtnad Fod) Pnval. Lidlcd t:t l.l l9 lll
R.Ns sol Endfl (rhdhard Thre) Prv.l. LiBn.d :.005 t{s rtl
R.N6 Sol Etr($ (ftr$sd onel Pnv c L@ncd l.lt9 13 l0t l.l ll lt0
ReNd Sau UrF Prilar. Lmll.d 1,610 t.6tt :6
R.Nd w-Da E.qg, (ve.tw.di) Pri.. Limn.d
R.Nd wtr d EFgr (rarl6*d) Priva. Ltu.n
R€Nd w6d Eoss\ (W.nui) Pnutc Lofi.d
R.\etr .\lsha\ t rrr I 

'mnci o
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Bad.nl Po$6 Pr at.Lu .d 5ll
Gtro Malu*Ed kiar. Linncd t1 I I
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R.Nd' CLa, EMg, Prn.r. Libn.d 1.9t3 l6 5
SlDptory Vyzr@ Prival. LnDncd 0 0
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0
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Noror Sole ED(8y Priv,r. Linncd lt7 ll?
Zory. Solr Ehdgy Pnvatc LD,tcd ll7 lt7
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' Amour dc er irlud. ht66t @outsg INR ,01 (l I M.ct 20lE: Nil). which hs ba waiv.d ofr by rh. E|tld p.fl,.

for $e lBr endcd 3li ntrr.h !0lt
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RGN€E Poner Limit.d (romer\ Lnown r ReNe' Por.r Priv.re Lirit.d .rd R.No powcr votrB triv.t. LiEn.d)
Nor6 to rir.rcirl sltfm.trts for rh. yor en.led al M.Bn !01c
(Amou s in INR milioB. unl* orhmM ared)

forrh.r.rr. .d :il{ rlr.h 2019
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R.NN Pou6 Swt6 Privarc Liniied \,11& l_5J1 :00
ReNs Sol,r E.68y Privai. Linit.d 3.1.15 t.150
RcN* SolI Pow6 Prnd. Lid.<t r1.::t
ZLon. Ro4,abL Prir.re Limr.d
Bd{a] Raoablc P,irale ttuicd 1.016 1.060 6l
Pugatu Rmdabl. PriMr. Linn.d l.l5? t,3t I 8l
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R.Nd Wi.dE dE N.9d 5) r'riul. LiDn.d 0 l I
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R.Na wDd Endgy (lub) Prnd. Linn.d l0J 1.8t5 ll9
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ReN+ Wi.d E dSy (R jdn& o!E) Pr r. LiDn.d IJ :5
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R.Nd wild Er68y (ralh) Libn.d 0 0
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R.Nd Po*6 Lirir.d (ford! rrou ! r.Nd Pcr6 Pri.r. ],bir.d ..d R.Nd Pord vdrr6l'rlv.r. Lirlr.d)
Nor6 ro rLd.Ll Sr.rddfi ao. A. ya. 6d.d J I Mrl 20 It
(AD.uB h INR or[rN. u.rs orhd}i* 3d.d)

nenr rhaer.nd b.hn.5
for rne !ar dd.d lln U.rch 20l3

R.Nd wnd En6*y (Rnt6rha) kivare Litu.d ll7 ]
R.No Wud En6s! (D.vsrin) Pivar.lntridl r69

R.N4 Wind Enasv lKmarla) Prirzl€ lEn.d
R.Na wud Eodgy (AP) Prilar. Lint.d 1.98t tl 5 l2
R.Nd wind En6sy (rath) Lmilcd 1l
R.N6 wrd End,ry D€lhi fti\are limi€d l8l t5 l I

ReNs Wrd Ent{s\ l Shi\rul Pnvate lll red

R.Nd wad Endsv (rarl6wd) Prrarc ln n.d
R.N6 wnd tn6sv lvedeadi) Pri\3le ttu.d 190 ll
R.No wDd En6gy (MP) Prirat LiBn.d t7l :i t6i
R.Nd wad Eodrr (AI l) Prirar. Lioi.d :? Li lll
R.Nd wi.d E.qE (R4dna O..) P.iv.. Linn.d t.l6l ll0 9:
R.No w[d E.dry (SEl,) Prndc Linn.d l]7 tJl l_3ll l1:
R.NE,- wi.d E.rsy (rmb) knale Ubn.d lt7 li
R.Nd Wi.d Enssy (OrN) Prtrdc Lbn.d
R.Nd Wrd E.dsv (TN) knate LiDned 5 0

R.Nd Wbd 66sy (Raia$ha 2) Prival€ LDircd 5 I

R.Nd Wud En6sv (AP 2) Privar Ldir.d tl l
ReNs Wnd EntrBy (Xmarala Two) Pri\ ar. Lin al 0 I

R.Nd Wind En6,ry N6pa 5) Prival€ Linir.d I

R.Nd Wild E!6sv (ralh ThIel Prnarc Linncd I

ReN6 wnd Eneg, (AP 1) A ivate Linit.d I ti
R.Nd Wind Eddsy (M! Otr€) knarc Lmn.d 5

RcNs, Wind Ed6sv ((,.arala Fivc) PrMr. Libn.d I

R.N6 Wind Etrd,Ey (Raianba l) Prnarc LDn.d
Nm2dz wind En6F Prnarc Lidn..t 6-l 3to :16 81

At6ha wind EGsy D6.lopds Prnnc Lian.d I

H.tos lnn rch Pnva. Lmn.d l]0 jj l.l6l il
Slaur' Po*n P.6j6a Prilri. Lini.d ]J lt
Mol,r,vrli R6*abL Prn dc Li6n.d to0 l: t8l :s
R.Nd V.tr Ur. P.u. Lhncd t:$ 5

R.Ns Sol& Pow6 PnvaF LiDned 10..180 1,915 .rll
R.Nd Sola. End*y Privarc Limird 6.t86 t8l 1.491

R.N$ sdle E.d!r (TN) Privat. Linitcd
R.Ne Sole E.day Oel,!am) Priv.t. tini.d I

R.Nd Sau Uoa Privar. Liai.d j
R.Nd Cho E!dB] P.i!al. lnit.d
R.Ns wind .Grv (v6!.r 4) Prilat. Lini&d l 0

RcNo Po*d S6ic6 knar. Lion.d 1.710 llJ :.59t _r6

R.N6 Wind EndPt (XirMtala l) Pri$d. timn.d t! I

R.Nd' Wind Ena8y (M! Fou) Prn d. Dfn.d 0
RcNd Wird En6F- lM! Thre) Prn-.ar. lEjkd 0 0 0
R.Nd wird EGsy iRajanbar 6u) Prnd. IEn.d 0 0 0
R.Nd wind EGsy iMaltdaslff.) ftn arc Libn.d 0
R.N+ wind Enar! {x,m{ala 4) Prnrc Lisn.d 0 0 0
Bhm Prahsn Pnvale LiEned 0
R.Ns wird o6xy (Budh l) Prival€ Linicd 5 0 I
R.N* wind Enajiy (TN :) Privar LDn.d 0
Kaal Roqabl6 L'mted l 0 0
Ral Roq.bl6 Li6n.d I 0
Pryalu RmNabL Privd. Lmired 116 I
Bid*.IRo abl. Prirar. Linicd 0 0

1.126 1.597

8 Inuclioa.rd b.r.!.6 rir! Enripris on.d rE it.i6oltlt i.[r6..d bt tq ruloot Fe..d or tt.ir r.t rir6

Ir.scliotrsud b.ltr.6 iirl $bsidirri6 otr inr66t on h.n
Jl llt...h 20ll

R.Nd Wind EffiBy ((,dala) Prirnr. Lbn.d ttl
R.Nd wind E!6gt (Ore) Pnvate Limitcd ll
R.N@ Wind Enn!1 (Jmb) Prrarc LiDii.d tl 110 ll
R.N* \{md En6!t (MP) hvate Lmii.d
RcN* Whd EndSy Naet@art) Privalc Limjr.d 5

RcNa- wud En6sy (R.jalhd) Privatc Lened :9 l6.l ltr
tcNd wi.d Endgy (Dcvga!) Privat. LirDn.d 5l j
P!8.1u R@d'abl. PNzr. LiEned 0
&d$'.1 RffiabL Privar. LiDned I
R.Nd Pos6 S6f,6 Pnrare Lided ll.0-l t:,:

l19 :.1.1:0

Riu.rraL. t kt -..-t--r Fotd (KMlr). -,r llr.b 2019 3l u.ftt 2oll
102

42

31

t1
6

I8

115
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ReNo PorE Linned (fom.rb loo*tr.s R.Ns PowsPrirrr. LiEir.d r.d ReNo Poser l'cnrur6Prirrt. LiDn.d)
Not6 ro Finrci.l Sr.tenerh lorthele.rended 3l iU.rch2019
lAoounc in INR nillioN. u.ls orhs nc stdr.d)

t The Corpoy s 6.dir aacnn,6hav.b.a usd b, rs sub6ididi6lor rh. plrFe ofs!6s banl sud r6,lar6 of cr.dns

i Tlk cohpoy [6 pLdsed rte ..nat' suni6 ndd in iut idi.ry compdiB rnh Bdtr! drd FiM.ia] ilniuioa a 6uny fo. hreial f&'lni6 ohaind by suh6idia.y co,tpd6

j DoMdoN m& ro R.Nd Foud,tio. duioe tn ta6.Ld ar

vrio6 sut6dla6 Th. daals d. a fouos

R.N* wind Endgy (Rnjdh ) Pnvat. Linn.d 1.107 l.:59
R€N* wind En6sy (wchui) Prnde LiEil.d
RcNa Wild Endt! {Ddxen) kival. Linii.d
RcN$ whd Enon tl(dnalala) Privai. Lian.d 6.J10
RcNa Wind EEEy (Af) Prt.r. Li6ir.d
R.Na Wi.d E.d!v (RajLoO PriEl. Linit.d
R.Na Wi.d E.as1 (ra6) tini.d
RcNa wi.d Enocy D.hi ki!.r. Liai.d
RcNd wi.d E.dsy (Shj!"!r) P. ar. L@rcd
R.Nd wi.d E.d$ (vdct@ad) Prnarc Lisn.d :,190
ReNd Wi.d E.dEy (AP I ) Pri!{. Limn.d
ReNo wind Eo6sv (MP Ts o ) Prnde Linii.d t.670
R.Nd wind Erdp (Ariln[a OE) PrFarc LDr.d t6l
ReNd wind Endsy (sipl,) Prilar. Ldn.d 7.031

ReNd wi(l Etrssr'(AP 2) PFdc LiDlrd :.178
R.Nd' wini Endst (Rai6rnd li Prrdc Limrcd 5.:.r,
Needu wind ED<F! Pmarc Ld.d 5_601

H.bos tnfaldb kiar. Lmn.d t.r8
Shrurr Po*6 P.ral€ LDn.d
Mohgavari RcN*aIl. Prnd. Lmi.d t,056 l.6ll
R€Ns vaw Uria Prrarc L@n.d
Kdal Rcr"saUG Lmned
Ratat R.r"$ abls LiDn.d
Osbo R.Ns.bl6 Prearc LiBn.d l.:91
Oift Dakl'i. Po*a Phar. Linncd t.166
Gft Kurch Wi.d P$ar. Limii.d 9.115

Osrrc lr2haurd Pos n Pln ale Litued
Pusalu R.Ns,abL Pnva. Litu.d 1.,[]
Bd"al ReNsabl€ Prndc Ld.d
Zdia R.NdahL EEEy Lini.d
ReNs Sol, Powd Prid. Lisir.d 1.000

R.Nd Sold E,aey (TN) Privar Linncd
R.N6 Solm Enq!, (K@rata) Prnal. Lmncd t.B0
RcNd ArsMy Ud, tien.d 1,169

ReNs SolE E.d[y (I.lare) Priral. Lmncd I Lt0l
ReNs su Uia Pril.rc tiDn.d 6,tt: l,16t
R.Ns Cl@ Er6p} Prnarc Linii.d l.l6l
RcNd Agni Por'6 Prnd. Linnoj
R.Nd McSa Solr Powd Prnat Len.d 1.701
ReNs Sau Shltrr Pnlarc Loned
RcNa Wind Eoagt (I(d.alila I ) Pratc LEn.d
R.N* wnd En(sy (MP Fou) Prirar. Linn.d
ReN* Wild E.681 (MP T116) Prialc tnii.d 31:
ReNa wDd Eor8) (Ral6rhm Fou) Prnd. Lian.d
R.Nq Wad EEEy (M,rEasnra) Prnd. Libncd
R.Nd wod EEg) (K,e$I. 4) ri a. Lisn.d
Bhmi Pr,Ia+ Pnr.I inir.d .r tl tt0
Itu Ktr Bhood Prirri. Linil.d ]]0
R.Nd WDd EtraEy (Eudh I ) P.ir at. Len.d t10
R.Nd wind Erd8y GN 2) P.n a& LiDnd ,l.t:6
PcNs Disrr tul.d Sold S6rc6 Itiral. Luncd l:6 tl
R.N+ Di.rrib'ned Sol EDsSy Prilal. LiDncd
Relid Distribuled SolI Po*d Privarc Lened
ReNs Swa Pralrsh Prirar. I imn.n
R.Ns Su Vid\ P.i!d. Limn.d t{t
Sulsouce Endgy 56ic6 kirar. Linuled lt8
R€N* Sola SM Flak Privalc Limi.d
Artyn! Sol,r Endg, Priae Libncd 2,317
Heaba ReNd,abl6 LuDned

Aalot Sol fam Linied

Shiq6 Solufams Linired

( c) {, \
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ReNcw Po$er l,imiled (tormerh known .s ReNerry Power Privrte Limited rnd Ren_ew Porier Ventures Privstr t,imitcd)
Nol$ ro linancirl Strtements for the !ear ended 3l Nt.rch 2019

{.Amounls in INR mrll()ns. unless olhenise slated)

34 Sh.re Brsed Pryment
The Company has Ii!€ share-based palmeor schemcs for its employe€s:
2018 Slock Option Plan, 2017 Slock Option Plan, 2016 Slo.k Option Plan, 2014 Stock OptioD PIatr and 201I Stock Option Plan (Croup Stock Oprion Plans') approv€d by the
board. According to the ESOP schemes, the employe. s€lected by fi€ comp€nsarion cornmittee iom time ro rime will bc eoritled to options as p€r grant letter issu€d by the
commille€, subject to salisfaction of prescribed vesling condilioos.

Plan\ 2018 Stock Option Plan 2016 Stock Option Plan 201{ Sto.k
Option Plrn

2lll I Slo(li
Opttun I'lan

Cranl Datc Multiple t!.lultiple Multiple Muhiple Mulriplc
Vesting period Time Lhked Verting:

50 % ofgrants will vesr in 5

years as follows:
i) One year fiom the dale of
gamt, the Options for lhe
first four qua(ers shall vest

immedialely.

ii)Therealier, vesring wiu
continu€ on a quarterly
basis for the unvested

Options.
Remaining 50% will vesl at

the eDd of 5 y€ars ftom lhe

date of granr

Tlme Lhkcd vesting:
50 7o of ganls will vesl in 5

Years as follows:
i) One year ftom the dale of
gamt, the Options for the first
four quarte[s shall vesr

immedialely.

ii)Thereafler, vesling will
continue on a quarterly basis for
the unvested Optioos.
Remaining 5070 will vesr at ihe
end of 5 ycars fiom the dat€ of
grant,

Time Lhk d vesthgi
5 years on quarterly basis elTeclive from
December I , 20 I 5 oo completion of one y€ar

from the dale of gr.nt, the Options for the
8rst s€vel quancrs shall vesl immediately.
Thereafter, vesting will continue on
qualnerly basis for rhe unvesred Oplions
commencing &om Decerflber 1,2017.

Pcrformrrc. lirkcd ve.d6g:
Th€ Opiions shall est annually and shall be
prorated over a p€riod of 3 yeafi ftom rh€

date of grant and shall be subjeci to the
EBITDA achieved by the Company for the
last compleled financial year.

The vesting of the Options shall take place at

the end ofth€ firs1 anniversary ofth€ date of
grant ("Vesting Date") and th€reafter on
March 31, 2018 and March 31.2019 or at a

later dat€ wheo the audit€d financial
slalements ofthc Company are available

Time Linked
Vcsting:
5 years on

quarterly basis

which shall

date of granl of
oplion

Tlne Linked
V€sting:
5 years from rhe

grant dale

Exercis€ p€riod Wilhin !0 years Fom dare

ofgrant upon vesling
Wilhin I 0 y€ars from date of

grant upon v€stiog
Wilhin l0 yers from date ofgrallt upon

vcsting
Wilhin l0 years

from date of
ganl upon

vesring

Wilhin l0 y€a$
iom dat€ of
graol upon

vesting
Exercise pric€ Rs..1l i Rs.l40 Rs.l05 Rs.l00 or l3l tu t00
Settlemenr rlpe Equity Sefiled Equity S€rded Equiry Sertled Equrty Settled Equiry Seltled

The d€tails of under the ESOP schemes are summarized b€low

' The weighled average exercise price of lhese oplions oulstanding was INR 258 for the period ended 3l March 2019 (31 March 2018: INR 246).
- The weighted av€rage exercise price ofthese options granled during rhe year was INR 415 for the period ended 3l March 20t 9 (31 March 2018: INR 140)
- The weighted averdge exercise price of th€se options exe.c ised during the period was INR 205 for rhe period ended 3 I March 20 I 9 ( 3 I March 20 I 8: INR I 00 ).- 'l he weighled average exercise price of these oplions forlbaled,/repurchased during rhe period $ as INR 2 90 lbr $e period ended I I March 20 I 9 (l I Mar€h 20 I 8 INR. 226 )

I'arliculrrs 20 t8-t9
Dividend yield (%) 1.50/o

Expected volatilily (oi) 15."
Rist fre€ int€rest rare 7.'700/, - 8.t2% 6.64% - 6.96y.
Weighted average
coouaclual life

rema,ntn_g
6.86 years 7.85 years

No of options (in million)

2018-19 2017-18
Ortstanding at th€ beginning of
lhe year tl
Granred during the year I l0
Forfeited dunng the yerr 0

Bgpglghas€ during the year 0

Exercased during lhe year 0

Outsranding at ihe end ofrh€ year
l9 ll

Erqcisable al the €nd ofrhe year
9 1l(

1'r!

options were granted.

2017 stock Optior Plan

0



ReNew Power Limited (formerly known !s ReNew Power Private Limited and ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited)
Notes to Finarciil Strtements for the year ended 3l March 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

-15 Segment Information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and ass€sses the
performance basis the report/ information provided by functional heads and are thus considered to be ChiefOperating Decision Maker.
The Company is in the business of development and operation of wind and solar power plant. Considering the nature of Company's business

and operation, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108
'Operating segment' and hence, there arc no additional disclosuos to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

The Revenues from three major customers amounts to INR 2,917 (31 March 2018: three customers INR 2,472) each ofwhich contributes more
than l0% of the total revenue ofthe Company.

36 Corporrte socirl respollsibility expellditure
As per Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability theshold, needs to spend at least 27o of its average net
profit for the immediately preceding thrce financial years on corporate social tesponsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities as

follows:-

l) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction oftoilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like
stitching and tailoring, goatery, backyard poultry etc. )

3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, env onment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para -vet training
5) Education awareness, Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community, cleanliness drive to create awareness.

7'l Spons Training- Sporls training camps in communiry

8) Education facility improvement- Construction ofSolar power plant in schools

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds wcre utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified
in Schedule VII ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR I I (3 t March 2018: INR 8)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

List ofCSR actilities Yet to be paid
Current !esr
Construction / Acquisition ofany asset 3 6
Other activities 5 0 5
Total 8 3 u

Prerious year*
Construction / Acquisition ofany asset

Other activities 13 3 l6
Total l3 3 l6
* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in cunent year

37 Reconciling the amount ofreverue recognised i[ the statemellt ofprofit and loss $ith the contracted price

Particulars For the yesr ended

3l Msrch 2019
lncome as per contracted price

Less: Adjrstments
Discounts and rebates

Operating charges

Income from contract with customers

5,007

4,959

38

l0

In Cash Total

3

o



RGNN Pon€r Libircd (fo.ncrb howrr! R.N.r Poir Prlv.t. Lamitld .!d R.N* Por.. v.rtur6 Priv.t. LiDit d)
Notcs to Fintr.i.l Snr.m.tr.s for tt. Jerr erded II M.r.n 2019

lAmomG in INR d;llions. ualess orheN'se n"rcd)

3l MEl20l9 3l Mrci:0ll

lrlGt Mrs.n6 cutEr, uquot { &br Guir6

orLd tun cffir fMci, .sas
rov6iDdt!.<1llmr. qror.d muld 6r.tr

C.$ ed c.st cquiul@t
aer b.laE olhd lia c.$ ald qJ! .quiEl6l
OltE cl)t@t f@ci.l .isas

1.016

1.619

61,187

1,6t8

3,937

t,006
2,261

t,006

41251

3296
t,467

t,099

4,295

3,911

r,006

t,t6l
t,006

l,:96
t.461

1,099

4.295

6t,t E7

3,63E

2E0

4:E3
4,597

4l,lJ0
11,909

9E4

5,750

180
4,281

4,591

.11,005

7.6t 8

1,005

r,.1E1
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41,t50
3 t,909

984

5,750
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l9 r.i. Eluc tic..rcny
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i) ld.l I - Inputs u. quoicd pricB (uadiat d) in .crv. matar for iddtical sers or liabiliti.s.
ii) Lrvcl 2 - Inpuis de i.puis dur ee obmable, .ith6 dir..{y or indt .llt orhd Oan quor.d pi6 includ€d wil r lqel I fo. ihe a!s.i or liabilig.

Tne followi.g rabl. pDvidcs iI. fan valu. ne6ud@t hi.@hy of rh. arscti &d li.bililica ot th. Coopdy !

Qurdbdv. dL.lotur6 frlr ulu. lEtu.oot iLr.r.ry Ior .*it/U.blld6 8 .t yar .!d:

Fir.nci.l $s.!! tD!!r.d .r fin v.b.
Fi!.!.i.| Ars.t3 (cur.!r) :
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t.006
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lll
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tftl2
Iw.l2
Ir.l2

ta.l2
t-.ll
lrtcl2
ta.l2

ta'.l:
LcEl2
L6cl l
tBd2

q!@lcd mand pnc. ot outual fi[ds

Eta'nlinA irrcr B16 i, lhc odt.! rm@ carh [ows
Pr+,alilg inlq n ai6 in 6c lrr.! tuuE crsh flNs
Prd2ilinS intd.sr at6 i! th. man.i Fure .1s[ [os,t
Prdailine intd.n 616 ir fi. E nd. Futr csh floe s

ftdnlirg inrdca El6 in th€ @tcr, Furu. calh oors
PB.ilinS inid.s1616 in th. sE t€t, Fltue csh flows

Pr.Eilias iri6.n 616 ir rh. @t t. Futue cash flo*s
Prc!"iling intest 6tB in th. narlct, Fuiu€ c.dr flow3

Plwailing inift$ rat6 in thc dBrtct, futuc carh flows

Pr.v.iliDg irl@n hi.s in tle ma*.t Futur cash fl*s
PB.ilinS inG.n d.s i, t[c orrlet Futu cast flN3
Prcv.ililg irr6.s rdcs in l[e @te! Futurc csh flNt
Prdailiag intcr.lr d.r h thc martc! Fute c.sh 0oes
It vajlug irl4i 6t6 in thc et r, Futur. c.sh ftow3

Pr!!.iliDg irraci BGs in lh. odict, Fun[c ca$ nows
Pre.ilirg irlaca d6 i! th. hdtc! run& c.s! oss
P.d.iling i!t6!l Ei6 i! th. ba,t.t, Fuor c.rh 0owt

Fix.d inct.9 Bt 3 i! i[. m.rt€t Futu. crlh llows

Pr v.iling tl4n 6t.a in tL. D,rt.! Fuluc .ash flows

PrqailirS imacn Brd in th. 6dta, Futur cash tlo*s
PBaililg irr@si hi.s ir rtc mdtci, rutu cadr flows
ftaaili.8 irt6.rt ntca in i[e bdte! Futurc csh flows
Prd.il6g irrcct 6lcs in Uc Eartc! Furue cajh ,tops
Prd.iling i d.n d6 in thc Mtc! Futu. cdh no*s
Pr.rdlilg itrid.n ar6 in th. Eri.q Futur. c.rh [o*s
lt6,.ili.s bi(cn fi6 i. rhc Dlt.t Fulurc cash flows
Prd.ilinS int...n fl6 ir rh. edi.i Futu. cash flows
Prdailin8 inld.s r.t6 in l[G Bart.! Futurc @5h nor5



ReNew Porrer l,imited (formerl] l(rlown rs Rel{erl Po*er Privarc Limit€d end ReNe* Power Ventures Privrte Limited)
Notes to Fir.ncirl Slatements for the y€rr ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millbns. unlcss olhcrqisc statcd)

Increrse/decrease in
brsis points

?() Fitrrtrci.l Risk Murg€metrt ob.lectlve6 rrd pollclcs

''the Companys principal financial liabilities compris€ loans and borrouings, rade and oth€r paFbles.
The main purpose of lhes€ financial liabilities is lo finance lhe Compary's opeBtions and to support its operEdons. The Compahy's financial assels include loans, trade and
other receivables, and cash & cash equivalenls thal d6ive direcdy from its operations.

The Codpany is exposed lo markel risk, credil .isk and liquidity rist. The Company's s€nior matragemetrr overs€€s rhe managemenl of these risks. The Company's senior
managernent is supponed by a vatious sub committees thal adviscs on financial risks and lhe appmpriate finajrcial risk govdrEnce Famework for rhe Company. These
comminees providcs assurance to the ComPany's scrior managemant that lhe Compan/s financial risk activities ar€ governed by appropriare policies and proc€dure and ihat
financial risks ar€ id€nlified, mcasured and managed in accordancc wilh thc Compan/s policies and risk objcctives. Thc Board of Directors reviews and agre$ policies for
managing each rist, which are summarised as below.

Md(.t Rtuk

Markel risk is th€ risk that the Compan/s ass€ts and liabililics will be expos€d to du€ ro a charye h martet prices that del.mine the valuarion ofthes€ fnancial insrrumenrs.
Ma*a risk comprises 3 t)Pes of risk: interest rile risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equiry price .isk and coDfiodiry risk. Financial iostrumenb afTecred by
marlel risl include loans and bonowings and dcposits..

The sensilivity analyses in lh€ followiog seclioos relale to the position as al 3l March 2019. The sensitivity analysis have beed prepar€d on rhe basis that the ahounr ofnet
debt and the latio of fixed lo floating interesl Etes of the debt ar€ all coostant as at 3 I March 20 I 9.

Irterest rrte Rirk:
Inl€resl rale risk is lhe risk lhal the fair value of future cash flows ofa linancial instrumenl will fuctuate because of changes in market inreresl rares. The Company is expos€d
to inleresl rate rist primarily ftom the exlemal borrowings lhal are used to finance their operations. The Company also monirors the changes in interest rates and acrively re
finances ils debt obligations to achieve an optimal interesi mte exposure.

lnterest Rrte S€nsltlvlty

other variables held constant, the Companys profit before tax is aflected through lhe irnpact on loatrs a borrowings, as follows:

3l Mrrch 2019 3l Mrrch 20t8
Incr€$e/decre$e h EIIect on prcfit Incrc$e/dccrerse in ElTect oB profit

b$ls polnts before trl brsls pohft before ttr

INR (-)t+ 72 Gy+ 5

NR +(-)50 (_y+ 49

lncrcrse/decrease in
brsis poitrh llffcct or equit\

+(-)50 G/+ 3

Crcdit Risk
Credit risk is th€ rist that lhe powcr procurd will nol med thcir obligations under a finaDcial instrumetrt or customer conFacl, leadiog !o a fnancial loss. The Corhpany is

revmues are from nalc utililies/govemment entitics.

Funher lhe company sotrghl to reduce counlerparty crcdit risk under loog-temr cottracts in pan by enrering inro lower sales contracts with urililies or olh6 customers of
stsong credil quality and we monitor their credit quality oo an on going basis.

The maximum cr€dil exposu.e lo credil rist fo. lhe compone.ls of lh€ balance sheer at 3 | Marcb 201 9 atrd 3 I March 201 8 is the canying amount of all the financial ass€ts_

Tr.de Receivrblc!
Customer credil risk is managed basis eskblishcd policies of company, procedues and controls relaring to cusiomer credit risk managanent. outstanding customer
re.€ivables are regularly monitored. Th€ Company docs oot hold collateral as s€curity.

quality of lhe cuslomers olher than shte ulilitietgovcmmenr entilies is evaluared bas€d otr rhei credit raliDgs and orher publicly available data.

FirrDchl itrstrumen$ atrd credit rtsk
credil risk from balances with banks is nanaged by company's lreasury depanmenl. Iovestme.tsr in rhe form of fixed deposits, ofsuplus funds are made only wilh banks andwilhio credil limits assigred lo each counlerpany. counl€rpany cr€dil limits are revi€wed on an amual basis by lhe company, and may be updated rhroughout lhe )€ar subject
to approval of company's linance committ€€. The limiis are ser ro minimize the concentration ofrisks and therefore mitig;te finan;ial lo;s lhrough counterpanys potenlial
failure to make paymenrs.

+(-)50 +(r50

EfIect on equirr-



ReNe, Po*er t,idled (formrl, Lnoso.s R.itev Power Priv.te Litrit.d.trd R.N.e Po*.r !'enrurei Prlvrr. Linrlr.d)
liot.s to FiDr.l.l St.r.Ert' lor ttur..r.nd.d 3l iurr.b2019
lAmouls i! INR h'lhons.ul€$ othL*'sc sbiedJ

Liquidit, RLk

co.dirioN, *irbour Dcums @cc.F.bb bss 6 risl drE€c ro rh.i. Gflll1tid-
It. cmp.ry asds.d llc concatrtlid of tist *iA cFcr b ctu:*ds n5 d.bl .!d c@trd.d n lo h.low. Th. C.@.r, h.5 &c6 ro r suftciir vei.ry of $e6 of 6udi!8 &d &b(
Dturitrg vntr 12 oo.{E ce b. rel.d ov- snL .islDg lodas.

Ihe CoDpany tlv mdy on lotrgrm d.bl oblrgrtioB b ndd th.n cosrrucrioo acrlviii6. To rhe .fl6r avrilablc .r &..F.ble r.m, urilizd nd-fole d.!r ro trd . rlgrifcor ponion of
rbe c.Pral exFndnu6 &d nv6ttot' Equircd lo cotrstsucl ud &quiE oE *ind dd solar powd phrts sd Eh.d ais.ii. Ttc CoDpar/s loo,EouM 6 d.mg ,5 d.sisled to limlt d.fauli
6k ed s . combo on of fr.d ed v i.blc itrl@sl Elc ictrll]mt'. ln .ddrlio!, d!. &br is rypic.lv d.ooEilar.d b l[. cmcy dDr s.rcb6 th. clllmcy of rh. r*6!c .rp..r.d ro b.
8afrr.d froD &€ b.n filing projft( ihEby Educing cl:lMcy risk. Tle tu oity of DoF@otB d.bl is fiud.d by bols md fildcial ioniutioB, wit deh c.p.ciy suppLmdr.d by

Ye,. eded I I lrarch 20le
Borroeinss (olt€ r thr n prcrer.nc. s n rB)

Non convenable deberrures.

Storl t.rm bortustn!!
Loes Eoo r.lri.d pany

wo*hs capiLl dclMd L.ns
OtL.. fu.cill li.bilitl.!
Cunol mtu i6 of bn8 lenn borcyugs.
I e6r.ccru.d bli lot (fuc o! bomwinAs
I e6r accru.d but nor duc on &beorrs

Puhe coEi&ntion ply.bk

2',1,440

t 12t

loa

tl6

1,9?0

714

ll
196

7E1

2,500

,,tti

lt6

15,791

25956
5,065

1.615

15,191

2E,6?0

5,065

2l,440

5,E69

t.0tl
ltl
7E{

t04

Th. lable b€lo* sMizes rh€ matunty Fofile of fi@cial liabililies of Cobpdy based on cont a.tu.l udiscout.d lElumrs:

. Inchrding futuc iDrct Fyrcnls.

or soE coEbiMliotr lhcrmf.

' Inctudug tuturc intnd paymts

Y..r ed.dlt Mrr.h 2018

Tmh fr.m B:nt(.
Non convenible deberims.
Ston lerD borroritr8r
toes &om rehr.d Dlro

wo rs csprul.t osd lous
Ott r liu.ci.l ll.bllitid
Culmr baruiti.s of long tm bo@wiqs.
Irr@st &crucd but troi dc on bonowirgs
biftsr accrucd blt lot du. on &bc ws

Purcha. coNidernD! p.y.bL

|,4\',l

ltl

622

1,201

941

255

IE?

56t

2,9E0

2,9E1

t20

16.178

10,351 J,381

16.179

35,716

I431
1.201

2.9E0

1.929

255
101

t6t
ll3

1.005

?.\
a'T!C

t9

Q\U ',
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ReNer Poser Limited (formerly knorn !s ReNer Poe.r Privrt. Limited ffd Re:{es Power vetrtures Privrte Linited)
Notes to linancial Striements tor the ycsr ended ll Ntrrch 2019
(Amounls rn INR millions. unless olheN.ise stated)

4l Sigrificrnt .ccounting i udgm.olr, c.tlmiter rrrd l.sumptlont

liabilities affected in tuture periods.

In the process of applying the accounling policies manageine has madc cEtain judgements, eslimalcs and assmptiods. The key assunptions conc€mins rhe thre and orher key

and assumptions about fulure dev€lopments, howcver, may change due lo mad(el chang€s or cilcustances arising ihat arE beyodd lhe contol of the Company. Such changes are
refl€cted in lh€ assunflions when they occur.

A) Accollndlrg judg.m.nt!:
TrICi

futur€ lar planning stralegi€s.

defeftd taxes on each balance sh€q darc and lhe impacl due lo such change, ifany, is consid€red itr the respective )tar.

Deprecirtioo on propcrty, plint rnd.qllpln nt

aPplicability of Schedul€ II of Compani6 Act, 2013, lhe managem€nt has re-estinat€d usetul lives and residual r"lu€s of all its pmpety, plant and equipmenl. Th€ manag€m€nt

different from lives pr€scriH under Schcdul€ Il ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Company is depreciating the a5seb bases on life as d€termin€d by an e4ed-

8) Estimrt$ lnd issumplton:
Fiir vslue me$ur.rrcnl of tlnrnclrl ln.troments

is requirEd in cstablishing fair !"|u€s.

insEum€nrs. SEE nore 18 and l9 for fifiher dis.losuEs.

R.l1.d Frty tr ..ctlonr
ReNew Powcr Umiled along wilh aU ils subsidiaries heEinan6 collectively rEfu to as 'the Croup have enterEd into intercompary Eansacrioos as €xptained belox.

Emplo,€e b€nefl colts and olher cornmon cxFnscs arE incunEd by lhe subsidiar. Thes€ expen!€s are allocated to all tie cntities of the Group in th€ form of Management Shard

which arE ass€ssed lhrcWh an extemal experi.

Finrncirl insfum.nt

under lnd AS 12. The lat€ usld for discounting lhe futurE cash flows approximale the average ma*er interEsr rare ofbonowings a!"iled by croup.

Inter-sroup urr.curcd loltl
The Group uses uns€cured loan5 to tund rEquiremcnts of r"rious e ities. Th6e loans carry inrerest rat€ higher rhan a retun erp€rred from l-)rar govemmenr bood yictd.

{2 The ComPany ha! received a show cause notice from Compctilion Commission of Indi. (th€ "CCI') dat€d 28 February 2019 under r€gulation 48 of rhe Competition Commission of

Tl'e Company has 6led a pdition before CCI submilting that the acquisition was not required tobe reponed based on exemption a!"ilable in act for "smatt rargel exemplion"

made to th€se financial staremenis.

{:
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R.Ne* Po*.r LiDil.d (fomr.rlr tro$,,r R.ite$ Po*ri P.iv.le Linlr.d.!d Re:t.$ Po*.r \'..trE Ptiv.t LiEir.d)
il016 ro fi!.!ci.l StlteDells for tte t.r.elded 3l lurrct I0l9
lAmours in INR million5. ulcss orh<tuisc $ared)

li ( rpilrl m. g€ment

No cll,lBcs werE Dlde in oE objErivd, polici.- or procss.s fo. maEsirs ceital duri4 lt. pcnod ddcd 3l March 2019

{5 DeLitr of dr6 ro }Iicrc, Sull . trd ll.dirm Etrr.rpri!.s .r dcfi!.d undfi lhe iuslllE D A(l, 2005

46 Abslure oouits less rhan INR 500,m0 e appearing in tlte fiIleial sr.r.mcds a "0" duc to prcsdnadon in millioN_

of dE Compuy. TIE primary obj.cliv. of llE Conparys ,,lmg!md is lo nqimis thc sn ,tholdcr vdu.

TIEConpanymarEgethcirclpir.l$nrlurcardnut6adjusmEisinlighofcttslglsireommic@rditioB.!dlt,lqui,tdtusofllEfMial@vcEds.

Tomi lin or adjus dE c.pirll stErrE lE Cor@y Dy rdjrB dE divilad pc}tcd to lh!rholdc6. 
'!nr! 

cei.l to strrhold.$ or iser. rE* SIEB. Tb CoEpdty dtior c4itrl Bine !

indutry stedad Etios. The clmnr gdinS Brios for th. various proj.cts in ft. Conpany is b.tw!.n l:l to 4rl.

bomwings that defiIE capiial stucrrm EquiFmd9 T1EE havc bccn no brcaches in tlE fMialcov.Ems of ey id.cl'b.ding lom rrd bomwirg in lh. curEtu p.riod.

4il ComDitD.lls Lirbilili6 .!d Co!li!t.!ci6
(lo lt. .rlelt rot previd.d for)

(l) Coldng.lt li.b[itie3
At 3 I March 2019, llle Compsy h6 co ingeol liab nies of INR Nil (3 I Manh 2017: Nil)

f,niD.t d .noola of .o!tr.cb r.odrllt to b. .t6rt d o. ..plrtl r..oui ..d rot provld.d for
Al I I March 2019, ttE Compary h.s crpiul colmi@ (Elof .dv.lB)Fnaining to coDmiisionin8of rind.Ere/ pDj.crs of INR6,412 (lI Mmh201E:n{R 14.240).

Snlall sd M€diu Entcrprii.s. On b. baris of tte irfonn lior ud Ecords snilrblc wilh tlE trrDg.rE , rkrc e m ouldardinS dB lo OE Micro, Snull ad Mcdium Entcrpri!.s
da.lopmcnt Acl, 2006.

3l Mrr.t r0lE
Th. pirEipal amud atrd ttE iln4s dE l}.mn (lo bc shoen s.p.r.r.ly) rclmililg rqaid ro 

''y 
${plid s .r tn. crd of c.ch

,\.il

The amouil of i ercst paid by tlE buyd in tem of srion 16. of th. Mic.o Small ard M.diM Edcryri* Dwelopm Act, 2006

along with lh. mouls of th. payD.nt rodc to th. $pplie.bclord dlc rppoi ed d.y duing @h accoutning y@/period \il

The amout of inleEst dE ed payable for tn p.riod of d€lay in m.tiDg paymcnt (which havc b.ctl paid bLn beyond th€ appointed

day during ftc year/penod) but wilhoul adding the i .rcsl specifi.d ud.r Micrc SrBll ari Mcdium E.tcrprise Delelopmem Act.
2006.

Nil N'il

Th. amourt of intercsl accrucd and ranaining unpaid atttE.id of eh acouirg y€../Friod; ad I_il

TIE rmud of liflEr incrd rlroririrS dtE ad p.nbL d.n in dE $cc..diDg y@r uiil srlch d.rc wh.o tlE ircrls( drB 6
lbovc e &ru.Iy pai, lo tE s.nrll cd.rpri!. for thc Frpos. of disrtlowe $ a d.drsth srpcditm tri.r sdiotr 2l of r
Micrc SmaI.Dd Mcdiun EdcQ!i!. D.vclopDen Ac! 2(fi

\il \il

As p.r ou lEpon of cvcn &lc
tor S.& B.dlDoi & Co. LLP
lCAl Firm Rcgirodior No.r 301003E/BmmJ

For.!d o! b.h.lfoflb. Eorrd oI Di.eton of
R.N.E Po*r LiDited (fomdl bom .i R.N.s Porcr Prit.l. Linlt d rld R.Ne* Por.r Y.!r!.6 priy.t. LiDil.d)

Ch,neFd A..ounr,k

"U.T#\
M.mbc6nip No : 505224

Dar.: 29 May 2019

J*f",+
rlnacpendcm o[tcror) UL
DIN- 00024262

De.: 29 May2019

&
(Chairlltan ad M@sils Direcror)
*$"-

DIN- 009720 t2

Dale: 29 May 2019

a.

!

Dd.: 29 May2019

Artilt J.l!
(Compatry Secllt ry)
MeDb€Bhip No.:F6508

Date: 29 May 2019

\il

Nil

O V,r e.

A^-i
RrYi S?tt
(Chi€f Finarcial Offi c!r)
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